
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


County Commissioners Board of Commissioners


Recognition of members of the Starr's Mill High School Panthers Football Team who won the State Region III AAAA Championship in 


high school football.


The 2010 Starr's Mill High School Football team set many school records in route to the school's first appearance in the State 


Championship Game.  First year head coach Chad Phillips led the Panthers to a school record 14 wins and only one defeat.  Key wins 


along the way were a 21-14 win over rival Whitewater, a 20 point comeback win in the playoffs against Brunswick, and a final minute win 


over perennial power Tucker in the state semi-finals.  All of this success resulted in Starr's Mill High School earning the Region III AAAA 


Championship. 


 


Members of the team, accompanied by their coach Chad Phillips will be present.


Recognition of the Starr's Mill High School football team for their accomplishments in 2010.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


No


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Presentation/RecognitionThursday, February 24, 2011









		Commissioners- Starr's Mill Panthers Agenda Request File.pdf

		Commissioners- Starrs Mill Panthers Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Finance Mary S. Holland


Consideration of staff's request that the Board of Commissioners establish the Budget Calendar and Policy for Fiscal Year 2012 which 


begins July 1, 2011 and ends June 30, 2012. 


Prior to the start of the annual budget process, a recommended budget calendar and recommended budget policy are presented to the 


Board of Commissioners for consideration. The proposed budget calendar was presented to the Board at their annual retreat on February 


11, 2011. Staff received direction from the Board of Commissioners on a budget policy for the FY 2012 budget planning process.  


 


Fayette County's fiscal year begins on July 1 and ends on June 30 each year.


Approval of the FY 2012 Budget Calendar and Budget Policy.


n/a


Yes Friday, February 11, 2011


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, March 24, 2011







   
N:\BUDGET\2012 Budget\FY2012 Budget Policy.doc 


FY 2012 BUDGET POLICY 
**Proposed** 


 
 
 
 
1. The FY 2012 Departmental budget requests should be developed at the same level, or lower, 


than their FY 2011 approved operating budgets. 
 
2. Current FY 2011 Personnel levels should be maintained. 
 
3. New and current CIP projects will be assessed and aligned with critical needs. 
 
4. Replacement of Vehicles/Heavy Equipment will be assessed and aligned with critical needs. 
 
5. Any deviations from these parameters need to be presented by the departments to the County 


Administrator. Upon recommendation by the County Administrator, the departments will 
need to provide the required budget documents for processing. 


 
6. The FY 2012 Budget development process will take place between mid-March and the third 


week of May 2011.  Public hearings will be held during the month of June 2011. 







FY
 2


01
2 


B
ud


ge
t C


al
en


da
r


**
Pr


op
os


ed
**


20
11


 D
A


T
E


R
E


SP
O


N
SI


B
L


E
 


PA
R


T
Y


B
U


D
G


E
T


 A
C


T
IV


IT
Y


 T
O


 O
C


C
U


R


O
pe


ra
tin


g 
B


ud
ge


t


M
ar


 1
4,


 2
01


1
M


on
D


ep
ar


tm
en


ts
   


   
   


   
   


 
Fi


na
nc


e 
D


ep
ar


tm
en


t
B


ud
ge


t p
ac


ka
ge


s d
is


tr
ib


ut
ed


 to
 d


ep
ar


tm
en


ts
.


A
pr


 1
, 2


01
1


Fr
i


D
ep


ar
tm


en
ts


   
   


   
   


   
  


Fi
na


nc
e 


D
ep


ar
tm


en
t


B
ud


ge
t s


ub
m


is
si


on
s d


ue
 fr


om
 d


ep
ar


tm
en


ts
.


A
pr


 2
5-


26
, 2


01
1


M
on


-T
ue


D
ep


ar
tm


en
ts


   
   


   
   


  
St


af
f


B
ud


ge
t w


or
ks


ho
ps


 a
s n


ec
es


sa
ry


 b
et


w
ee


n 
de


pa
rt


m
en


ts
, C


ou
nt


y 
A


dm
in


is
tr


at
or


, a
nd


 F
in


an
ce


.


M
ay


 4
, 2


01
1


W
ed


Fi
na


nc
e 


D
ep


ar
tm


en
t  


   
C


om
m


is
si


on
er


s
D


el
iv


er
 F


Y
 2


01
2 


re
co


m
m


en
de


d 
bu


dg
et


 to
 B


oa
rd


 o
f C


om
m


is
si


on
er


s.


M
ay


 2
3-


24
, 2


01
1


M
on


-T
ue


C
om


m
is


si
on


er
s  


  
D


ep
ar


tm
en


ts
   


   
   


   
   


   
 


St
af


f


C
on


du
ct


 b
ud


ge
t w


or
ks


ho
ps


 o
f d


ep
ar


tm
en


ts
 w


ith
 th


e 
B


oa
rd


 o
f 


C
om


m
is


si
on


er
s.


Ju
n 


1,
 2


01
1


W
ed


Fi
na


nc
e 


D
ep


ar
tm


en
t  


   
C


om
m


is
si


on
er


s
Su


bm
it 


bu
dg


et
 p


ro
po


sa
l t


o 
th


e 
B


O
C


.


Ju
n 


9,
 2


01
1


T
hu


C
om


m
is


si
on


er
s  


   
   


   
   


 
St


af
f


H
ol


d 
fir


st
 P


ub
lic


 H
ea


ri
ng


 o
n 


th
e 


FY
 2


01
2 


bu
dg


et
.


Ju
n 


23
, 2


01
1


T
hu


C
om


m
is


si
on


er
s  


   
   


   
   


 
St


af
f


H
ol


d 
se


co
nd


 P
ub


lic
 H


ea
ri


ng
 o


n 
th


e 
FY


 2
01


2 
bu


dg
et


 (A
do


pt
 th


e 
FY


 2
01


2 
B


ud
ge


t)
.





		Finance- Budget Calendar Policy Agenda Request File.pdf

		Finance- Budget Calendar Policy Backup

		Finance- Budget Policy Backup.pdf

		Finance- Budget Calendar Policy Backup

		BudgetCalendar










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Finance Mary S. Holland


Approval of staff's request  for authorization to apply for an additional grant of $5,000 from the Council of Juvenile Court Judges of 


Georgia for providing community alternatives to juvenile incarceration.


The Juvenile Court administers the county's Purchase of Services for Juvenile Offenders program.  A main focus of the program is to 


assist juvenile courts in providing community-based alternatives to incarceration.  Current funding is $7,500 for the grant's fiscal year 


ending September 30, 2011.  The Juvenile Court is proposing to ask the Council of Juvenile Court Judges of Georgia for an additional 


$5,000 for a total of $12,500 this fiscal year.


Motion to approve staff's request for authorization to apply for an additional grant of $5,000 from the Council of Juvenile Court Judges of 


Georgia for providing community alternatives to juvenile incarceration.


Not applicable.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, February 24, 2011







 


Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov


 
 
 
To:  Mary S. Holland 
 
From:  Ted L. Burgess 
 
Date:  February 7, 2011 
 
Subject: CJCJ Grant Award 
 
The federal Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974 (P.L. 93-415) was passed 
with the aim, among other things, of ending the practice of sending juveniles to adult jails and 
prisons.  In Georgia, the Purchase of Services for Juvenile Offenders Program was created to 
assist juvenile courts in providing community-based alternatives to incarceration.  The program is 
administered statewide by the Council of Juvenile Court Judges of Georgia (CJCJ). 
 
CJCJ currently provides grants – from federal and state funds – to 142 of Georgia’s 159 counties.  
Fayette County’s current grant for the federal fiscal year ending September 30, 2011 is $7,500.00.  
This is the same amount awarded last year. 
 
The Juvenile Court is proposing to ask CJCJ for an additional allocation of $5,000.00 from 
available funds for the current grant year.  Current and additional funds would be allocated for 
purchase of services in the following categories: 
 
         Proposed Proposed 
       Current Additional     Total 
 Community works    $1,000      $1,000 
 Educational / tutorial assistance       $178         178 
 Individual counseling      1,000        1,000 


Group counseling      1,500        1,500 
Pre-disposition psychological evaluations   2,500    2,100      4,600 
Probation psychological evaluations    1,500    1,900      3,400 
Drug screenings           822         822 
     Total     $7,500  $5,000  $12,500 


 
The attached application for additional funding and project summary provide additional 
information. 
 
Attachments (2) 













		Finance- CJCJ Grant Application Agenda Request File.pdf

		Finance- CJCJ Grant Application Backup

		Finance - CJCJ Grant Application - Backup 1.pdf

		Finance - CJCJ Grant Application - Backup 2








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Finance Mary S. Holland


Approval of staff's recommendation  to declare seventeen Mitel 4001 telephones and fifty Mitel power adapters as unserviceable surplus 


property, and to authorize staff to sell these items by utilizing the GovDeals internet web site.


Staff recommends that seventeen Mitel 4001 telephones and fifty Mitel power dongles be declared unserviceable surplus property in 


order for them to be sold. 


 


Mitel 4001 telephones are only in use at the Sheriff's Office, Justice Center, and Jail facilities and will not be used for future expansions at 


these sites.  They are the oldest model Mitel telephones in service at Fayette County facilities.  Our current telephone maintenance 


contract provides for the replacement of any non-working telephone.  


  


Mitel power dongles provide signature resistance on the Ethernet cable so a Power Over Ethernet switch or pass-through device would 


know to send power to the phone.  They were common before Voice over IP vendors went to the same Power Over Ethernet standard 


and are no longer needed by Mitel phones. 


Motion to approve staff's recommendation to declare seventeen Mitel 4001 telephones and fifty Mitel power adapters as surplus property 


and to sell these items utilizing the GovDeals internet web site.


No funding is required for this request. It is hoped that the sale of these items will net income for the County.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, February 24, 2011













		Finance- Disposal of Surplus ...pment Agenda Request File.pdf

		Finance- Disposal of Surplus Phone Equipment Backup

		Finance - Disposal of Surplus Phone Equipment Backup1.pdf

		Finance - Disposal of Surplus Phone Equipment Backup 2








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Finance/Juvenile Court Mary S. Holland


Approval of staff's request for authorization of an FY2011 budget adjustment of $1,200 in revenue and expenditure accounts to fund the 


continuation of a youth program used by Juvenile Supervision personnel.


Fayette County's Juvenile Supervision has participated in a youth program entitled Imbras Chess Test Pilot Program.  The program has 


been very well received by the youth and would prove a valuable resource in rehabilitation. The request is to continue to provide this 


program to the youth under Juvenile Supervision at a cost of $300 a month for the months March 2011 - June 2011 totaling $1,200. 


This same program will be requested in the FY2012 budget at a total cost of $3,600. 


 


Court fines collected for the Juvenile Supervision Fund through January 2011 are approximately $3,000 ahead of expectations and are 


available to cover the $1,200 additional funding requested. 


Motion to approve an FY 2011 budget adjustment for the Juvenile Supervision Fund by increasing both revenues and expenditures by 


$1,200, resulting in a zero impact to fund balance. 


See above information.


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, February 24, 2011







the Imbras Foundation







An Overview of Imbras ................................................................................................. 3


Imbras Programs ........................................................................................................... 4


The Unity Fundraiser .................................................................................................... 5


The Imbras Foundation Concert ................................................................................. 6


The Imbras Test Pilot Program ................................................................................... 7


The Imbras Youth Mentor Tutoring Program ............................................................ 8


Youth Incentives ............................................................................................................ 9


Letter from the Boys and Girls Club ......................................................................... 10


Imbras and the Boys and Girls Club, Douglasville ................................................. 11


Match Madness Collegiate Final Four Essay ........................................................... 12


The Imbras Unity T-Shirt and Tag ............................................................................. 13


The Imbras Foundation Mission/Donor Sheet ........................................................ 14


C o n t e n t s


Contents


2







Imbras (pronounced embrace) was founded 12 years ago by Bobby Boxley, not only 


as an educational outreach organization, but also with a focus on chess education,  


writing, and music programs that target multicultural youth. The programs will  


provide a platform for students to create a new educational lifestyle within their individual 


communities across America.


We are currently looking for donations to help promote the Imbras Unity National Essay 


Writing Campaign. This campaign will help us develop a national scholarship program for 


young people, and will also help promote our test pilot program utilizing the game of chess in 


conjunction with The Boys and Girls Club of America. Because chess teaches critical thinking 


skills, character, and integrity, our goal is to help students learn to play this game. We believe 


that this can also help increase student test scores and academic performance.


We appreciate you taking the time to consider this opportunity to be a part of helping secure 


the future of our youth today.  Imbras understands the sense of urgency to change and 


improve our kids’ learning skills in science, technology, engineering and math, and we look 


forward to working with you.


O v e r v i e w


An Overview of Imbras


3







We have created two programs for youth:


•	 The Imbras Chess Test Pilot Program


•	 The Imbras Unity Writing Program and Imbras Song for Youtube Programs


The Imbras Foundation’s Unity Fundraising Campaign


The Imbras Foundation’s Unity Fundraising Campaign is a perfect opportunity for 


corporations interested in partnering with Imbras to support Georgia Chess Education  


and fun learning. This campaign will help Imbras develop a national scholarship program


for young people and will also help promote our test pilot program utilizing the


game of chess for The Boys and Girls Club of America.


The Imbras Chess Pack Promotional Campaign


Imbras will feature a one-of-a-kind Corporate Promotional Chess Pack, which will include:


•	 Chess Textbooks


•	 Posters


•	 T-Shirts


•	 Chess Supplies


•	 E-Writing Software


The Imbras Chess Pack Promotional Program will be standard for each Boys and Girls


Club of America contract. The local businesses that sponsor the program will receive


recognition for sponsoring the program and for helping participating youth to become


great thinkers. Faculty members of the individual Boys and Girls Clubs will distribute


the Chess Packs to select students who are involved in the chess programs at their local


centers.


P r o g r a m s


Imbras Programs


4







Educational Youth Programs


The Imbras Foundation Unity Concert will feature Atlanta musicians and will raise 


awareness of the Imbras Foundation’s Youth Outreach Programs. These programs 


include Chess Education, the Online Writing Essay Competition, and the Youtube Music 


programs. This is a perfect opportunity for a regional or national department store chain to 


help promote the Unity Fundraiser T- shirt and Educational Programs, while promoting the 


statewide Imbras Foundation Unity Concert. Imbras, Inc. hopes to sell as many as 75,000 


t-shirts through a regional or national department store chain. The chain would also sponsor


a fashion show at the Imbras Foundation’s Unity Concert, and the proceeds would go to the 


Imbras Foundation Mission.


T h e  U n i t y  F u n d r a i s e r


The Unity Fundraiser


5







The Imbras Foundation will sponsor a Unity Concert with Atlanta musicians 


to raise awareness of the Imbras Foundation’s Youth Outreach Programs, 


including Chess Education, the Writing Essay, and the various music 


programs. The Imbras Foundation will promote the Unity Fundraiser T-Shirt and 


educational programs throughout the region and the state of Georgia.


T h e  F o u n d a t i o n  C o n c e r t


The Imbras Foundation Concert


6







Boys & Girls Club of Metro Atlanta


The focus of this new Imbras program is to increase test score performance 


by utilizing chess as the centerpiece in a new method of training. We will  


provide the training (using chess) across academic disciplines to achieve state  


educational benchmarks.


Timeline 


The training will take place on eight 


Saturdays over a two-month span, and  


provide 2-3 hours of chess instruction  


each week.


 


Goal
The goal of this program is to inspire  


students and adults to learn a game  


which also teaches math skills, critical 


thinking skills, and character  


development (life skills), and at the  


same time, to increase students’  


test scores and academic performance.


The First Week
•	The students will receive the Imbras 


Chess Set, along with Imbras t-shirts and chess bags.


• Imbras will provide a critical thinking test to all students in the program.


•	The participants will receive 2-3 hours of chess instruction.


Weeks 2-7
•	The participants will receive 2-3 hours of chess instruction.


Week 8
•	The participants will receive 2-3 hours of chess instruction.


•	Imbras will provide a second critical thinking test to all students in the program.


•	Imbras will measure the two critical thinking tests in order to evaluate 


the improvement in the participants’ test scores.


 


The objective of the Imbras Test Pilot Program is to establish  


an improvement in school district test scores for members of  


The Boys & Girls Club of Metro Atlanta.


The Imbras Test Pilot Program


7







Youth Mentor Tutoring Program


T e s t  P i l o t  P r o g r a m s


Imbras’s various programs include a test pilot program that will target the best 


academic students in Georgia. The program will enable rural, suburban and  


inner-city high school students to 


participate in Imbras’s exclusive Youth 


Mentor Tutoring Programs.


The program’s ultimate objective will 


be for high school chess players to earn 


college scholarships. Imbras will recruit 


and train the top students participating 


in the program to become Imbras Youth 


Mentors. These mentors will be trained to 


use chess methods as new tools to help 


their peers meet academic requirements 


from their respective states, beginning 


with Georgia. 


The training will focus on math, critical 


thinking, and life skills. The goal for this 


program is to help close the gap in the Criterion-Referenced Competency Tests (CRCT) 3, 4, 


5, and 8 where students must meet grade-level expectations on certain tests in order to earn 


promotion to the next grade. Imbras will recruit over 60 students within the test pilot pro-


grams to help the  students pass the (CRCT) tests across Georgia.


The Imbras Youth Mentor After-School Tutoring Program
The program includes a 1200-point incentive goal that will allow students to earn a scholar-


ship through reaching their state educational benchmark. By helping their peers on the state 


test, they can earn up to 1200 incentive points. The youth mentors will be also able to pur-


chase corporate products online at Imbras.org with their points they earn.


8







Youth Incentives


Boys & Girls Club of Metro Atlanta


The Boys & Girls Club of Metro Atlanta  
Chess Tournament Event


The three winners, one from each category of the chess tournament, will receive 


$500 for their youth centers, a $500 College Scholarship, an Imbras chess  


trophy, and a free summer trip to Disney World, sponsored by Imbras.


 Imbras will provide a musical performance from a local music celebrity. The three winners 


will also be presented as Imbras Chess Scholar Stars at the media coverage press 


conference. In return, these players will take on the role of Imbras Ambassadors for  


Imbras’s promotional campaign. Imbras Chess Scholar Stars will also promote chess 


throughout the Boys & Girls Club of Metro Atlanta.


The test pilot program model will improve the image of chess, making it cool and hip and will 


create extra incentives for non-chess players to take up the game at the local Boys & Girls 


Clubs of Metro Atlanta.


9







Le t te r  F rom the  Boys  &  G i r l s  C lub


10







Douglasville Boys & Girls Club


Students at the Douglasville Boys and Girls Club are learning 


some new moves—chess moves.  One of the goals of the pilot 


program is to inspire students 


to learn an ancient game which can 


impact skills for today’s global market-


place.  In the past, royalty played the 


game as a means of developing the  


survival skills needed to make wise 


choices.  Those same skills are needed 


to solve today’s challenges.


Each Friday for eight weeks, students 


learn how to recognize patterns on the 


chessboard  


and then relate that learning process 


to what they encounter at home and 


school.  One rule for tournament play, 


for example, is that once a piece is touched it must be moved.  This encourages players to 


think before they act.  Inherent in the game of chess are the life skills which are needed in 


every generation. Thinking ahead. Problem solving. Approaching a  


problem from another’s perspective. Students who develop these skills are more likely to  


succeed in life.  


When students learn how to think critically, they make better choices.  And students who 


make better choices have more options for their future.  And the future for the students at 


the Douglasville Boys and Girls Club is starting to look brighter now that they are learning 


the Royal Game.


Douglasville Boys & Girls Club


11







M a t c h  M a d n e s s


The Match Madness Scholastic Final Four Online Essay


The Match Madness Scholastic Final Four Online Essay Championship campaign will be 
launched to search for the best young American writers. The Essay Championship will be 
divided into three different categories: High School, Middle School, and Elementary School.
The Essay Championship Essay Championship will be split into four regions and each 
region will have youth writers seeded 1-16 placed in the various brackets. Each student will 
be competing to become the best scholastic essay writer (in their class/category) in America. 
The four regions are East, Southeast, Midwest and West. Corporate sponsors will also be 
encouraged to involve their employees’ children in the essay competition.


The three winners (one from each category) of the Essay Championship matches will 
receive $25,000 for their schools, full scholarships, cash prizes, a laptop computer, an Imbras 
trophy, free Imbras clothing for one year and a free trip to DisneyWorld. In return, these 
young writers will take on the role of Imbras Ambassadors for various Imbras promotional 
campaigns. These students will appear on national television commercials endorsing Imbras’s 
various clothing collections and promoting education. This program will improve the image 
of education, making it cool and hip and will create extra incentives for students across the 
country to become involved in the next year’s competition. The Match Madness Scholastic 
Final Four Online Essay Championship tour will promote “online open call” for subsequent 
tournaments.


The Unity Movement/The Boys and Girls Club Roll-Out Campaign


Imbras will create a opportunity for each Boys and Girls Club student that participates in 


creating a UNITY SONG AND A YOUTUBE VIDEO. There will be between 10-15 students 


selected for each YOUTUBE VIDEO competition. Imbras will come out to each branch of The 


Boys and Girls Club to shoot their group video. Imbras will then post the video on the Imbras 


website to be included in the competition.


12







I m b r a s  S h i r t s


The Imbras Unity Shirt


13







Imbras Foundation Mission


Foundation Mission/Donor Sheet


Our mission is to support Chess Education in Georgia and fun learning. Our cam-
paigns are designed to develop a State Scholarship Program for young people and 
to help facilitate our test pilot program utilizing the game of chess for The Boys 


& Girls Club of Metro Atlanta (as well as for the rest of America). We believe that a working 
knowledge of chess can also help increase student test scores and academic performance. 
The Imbras Foundation understands the sense of urgency to change and improve our kids’ 
learning skills in science, technology, engineering and math, and we believe that teaching 
them chess is a positive first step in that direction.


Name: __________________________________________________________________________ 


Address: ________________________________________________________________________


E-Mail: _________________________________________________________________________


Amount of donation: _____________________________________________________________


14





		Finance- Juvenile Supervision Agenda Request File.pdf

		Finance- Juvenile Supervision Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Legal County Attorney Scott Bennett


Approval of staff's request to grant a right-of-way easement to Georgia Power along State Route 74 South from Paschall Road to U.S. 


Post (Fayette County) Distribution Line, for the purpose of installing and maintaining two anchors, guy poles, and wires.


This request for a right-of-way easement is associated with the widening project of State Route 74 from State Route 85 to Cooper Circle.  


The project is currently under construction.  This widening project also includes the realignment of the Rock Creek bridge replacement. 


 


The Board of Commissioners, on August 12, 2010, consented to authorize the Chairman to sign a Quitclaim Deed and Maintenance 


Agreement between Fayette County and the Georgia Department of Transportation (GDOT) for related easements and right-of-way for 


the widening of State Route 74 South. 


 


This current request is to grant Georgia Power an additional right-of-way easement for the purpose of installing guy poles, two anchors, 


and wiring in conjunction with the widening project.


Motion to approve staff's request to grant a right-of-way easement to Georgia Power along State Route 74, from Paschall Road to U.S. 


Post (Fayette County) Distribution Line, for the purpose of installing and maintaining two anchors, guy poles, and wires.


Not applicable.


Yes Thursday, August 12, 2010


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, February 24, 2011







Floyd Jones 


From: Michelle Wenegar


Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 4:49 PM


To: Floyd Jones


Subject: FW: GDOT Project - SR 74 Widening from Crosstown to SR 85


Page 1 of 1


2/9/2011


  


  
  
This project is currently under construction.  
Fayette County Commissioners reviewed and approved a Quitclaim Deed and Maintenance Agreement 
and a Right-of-Way Deed for this project at their August 12, 2010 meeting. 
New alignment of Rockaway Road @ SR 74 was opened to traffic Fall 2010. 
  


Project Name Widening of SR 74 from SR 85 to Cooper Circle   


GDOT Project ID 322355 (322357 is Bridge Replacement)   


GDOT Project Manager Venetia Pegram, 404-631-1587     


Length 4.94 miles         


Cost Estimate $35 to $40 Million         


            


PE 100% complete         


ROW 100% complete (97/97 parcels)     


CST Start Date December 2009 (30 month duration)     


            


Notes: 1.  Management let date delayed from July 09 to Sept. 09 


  2.  Re-evaluation of Environmental documents pending; resolution expected next month.


  3.  CST authorization scheduled for Sept. 2009    


  4.  Authorization of this project will include realignment of Rockaway Road


  Creek bridge replacement.        

















		Legal- Right-of-Way Easement Agenda Request File.pdf

		Legal- Right-of-Way Easement Backup

		Legal- Right-of-Way Backup-2.pdf

		Legal- Right-of-Way Easement Backup








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


SPLOST Phil Mallon


Consideration of staff's recommended scope, alignment, and funding strategy for Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (SPLOST) 


Project No. R-8, known as the East Fayetteville Bypass.


Over the past two months staff has made three presentations to the Board of Commissioners  regarding the East Fayetteville Bypass 


Project  (1/5, 2/2 and 2/11/11).  During these discussions the advantages and disadvantages of multiple alignments were presented and 


considered.  Areas of particular concern include congestion relief (i.e., anticipated Level of Service), intersection control, access 


management, property impacts, and cost.  Based on input received during the presentations and staff's understanding of these and other 


issues, staff recommends the alignment as shown on Exhibit A, with a 2-lane road except where additional lanes are required for access 


management, passing lanes and intersection design.  Details of intersection control and the northern termini will be further studied and 


worked out once a concept is agreed upon. 


 


The EFB Phase 1 and 2 are in the Atlanta Regional Commission's Envision 6 Regional Transportation Plan and FY 2008-2013 


Transportation Improvement Program (see Project No. FA-236A and FA-236B) and, with the Board's approval of the recommended 


conceptual alignment, staff expects both projects to remain eligible for federal funds in the Plan 2040 RTP/TIP, currently under 


development.  


Approval of the conceptual East Fayetteville Bypass alignment (SPLOST Project No. R-8), as shown on Exhibit A, with 120-ft ROW 


(typical) and the allocation of transportation SPLOST dollars for engineering, right-of-way, and local matching funds as needed of state, 


regional SPLOST, and/or federal dollars for construction.  


Funding will be required for project design, permitting, right-of-way, utilities and construction.  A combination of local, state, regional 


SPLOST and/or federal dollars will be used for project funding.  Local dollars to be funded from the transportation SPLOST 321 Fund.


Yes Friday, February 11, 2011


Yes


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Old BusinessThursday, February 24, 2011









		Public Works- SPLOST- EFB Recommendation Agenda Request File.pdf

		Public Works- SPLOST- EFB Recommendation Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Engineering Phil Mallon, Carlos Christian


Approval of Resolution No. 2011-05 abandoning and trading public road right-of-way of old Lester Road to Reynolds Development & 


Management Group for additional right-of-way needed along Lester Road from property within the Waterlace Subdivision.


Phase I of the West Fayetteville Bypass (a.k.a. Veterans Parkway) added new road network and changed the alignment of a portion of 


Lester road and Huiet Road between Cleveland Elementary School and SR54.   Waterlace Way was connected to Lester Road before 


this project began.   Project design plans called for Waterlace way to be reconnected to the new road (re-aligned Lester Road) to 


maintain two (2) points of access to the subdivision for Fire & EMS vehicles.   In order to maintain a minimum 100' right-of-way along 


Lester Road within the project limits, Fayette County needs to acquire right-of-way from several lots and a common area owned by the 


Reynolds Development and Management Group within the Waterlace Subdivision.   Reynolds Development has an interest to re-


establish their entrance features to the new alignment with landscaping and decorative fencing at the connection and must obtain land 


within the former Lester road right-of-way to do so.   To satisfy the respective interest of Fayette County and Reynolds Development, the 


value of all land to be conveyed in this trade has been determined to have equitable value.   Abandonment of County right-of-way must 


be accomplished prior to the completion of this transaction.


Motion to approved Resolution No. 2011-05 effecting the abandonment and  trade of 16,245 sf (0.373 acres) of old Lester Road right-of-


way for right-of-way needed from lots and a common area of 8,178 sf (0.188 acres) within Waterlace Subdivision as shown in Exhibit A.


No Funding is required.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentFebruary 24, 2011







 


 


STATE OF GEORGIA; 
COUNTY OF FAYETTE 
 


RESOLUTION NO. 2011 - 05 


 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING FAYETTE COUNTY TO ABANDON A REMNANT 


PARCEL OF LAND TO REYNOLDS DEVELOPMENT & MANAGEMENT GROUP 


CONSISTING OF A PORTION OF WATERLACE WAY AND LESTER ROAD WHICH 


WILL NO LONGER BE A PART OF THE COUNTY’S SYSTEM OF ROADS AND, IN 


CONSIDERATION THEREFOR, TO ACQUIRE FROM REYNOLDS DEVELOPMENT & 


MANAGEMENT GROUP  PARCELS NEEDED TO PROVIDE A MINIMUM RIGHT-OF-


WAY WIDTH OF 100’ ALONG PHASE I OF THE WEST FAYETTEVILLE BYPASS 


ROADWAY; TO AUTHORIZE THE CHAIRMAN TO EXECUTE THE DEED OF 


CONVEYANCE TOGETHER WITH ANY OTHER DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO 


ACCOMPLISH THE INTENT AND PURPOSE OF THIS RESOLUTION; TO PROVIDE AN 


EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 


 


 WHEREAS, Fayette County (the “County”) currently owns the right-of-way of Waterlace Way 


and Lester Road, portions of which (in close proximity to the West Fayetteville Bypass, Phase I) will no 


longer be a part of the County’s system of roads; and 


 WHEREAS, the Reynolds Development and Management Group (“Reynolds”)owns parcels of 


land (also in close proximity to the West Fayetteville Bypass, Phase I) which is needed to obtain the 


minimum right-of-way width of 100’ for the West Fayetteville Bypass, Phase I; and 


 WHEREAS, the County and Reynolds wish to convey to one another the described parcels of 


land to further their respective interests and otherwise accommodate the acquisition of right-of-way 


needed for the West Fayetteville Bypass, Phase I; 


 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  


 OF FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED  


That the Board of Commissioners hereby authorizes Fayette County to convey remnant parcels of land 


located in Land Lot 7 of the 7th District of Fayette County, which parcel is in close proximity to the West 


Fayetteville Bypass, Phase I, and are no longer a part of the County’s system of roads to Reynolds for the 


purpose of furthering its use of the adjoining property.  A plat showing the parcels to be conveyed 


(Parcels #32, #33, #39, #40, #19, #20, A, B and C) is attached hereto and by reference incorporated 


herein. 


 In consideration therefore, the Board of Commissioners hereby authorizes Fayette County to 


accept the conveyance from Reynolds certain parcels of land located in Land Lot 7 of the 7th District of 


Fayette County, which parcels are also in close proximity to the West Fayetteville Bypass, Phase I, and is 


needed to complete right-of-way acquisition for the West Fayetteville Bypass, Phase I.  A plat showing 







 


 


the parcels to be acquired (Parcels #12, #13, #14 and #15) is attached hereto and by reference 


incorporated herein. 


 The Board of Commissioners hereby authorizes the Chairman to execute the deed of conveyance, 


upon compliance with all Georgia laws in regard thereto, together with any other document necessary to 


effectuate the intent of this resolution. 


   This Resolution shall be effective on the date of its approval by the Board of Commissioners.  


 


 SO RESOLVED, this the 24th day of February, 2011 by the  


 


    BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
    FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA 
  


   __________________________________ 
    Herbert E. Frady, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 


___________________________ 
Carol Chandler, County Clerk 


- 2 - 

































































		Public Works- SPLOST R-28 - Waterlace Agenda Request File.pdf

		Public Works- SPLOST R-28- Waterlace Backup

		Public Works- SPLOST R-28- Waterlace Backup.pdf

		SPLOST R-28 Waterlace Resolution 2011-05.pdf

		SPLOST R-28- Waterlace Agenda Back-up

		EXHIBIT A - Waterlace Backup

		EXHIBIT A - FC Abandonment

		Property Descriptions0001

		scan0001





		SPLOST R-28 - Waterlace Agenda Back-up - REVISED

		EXHIBIT A - RW Abandonment Plan_2-17-11

		EXHIBIT A - Waterlace Backup

		SPLOST R-28 - Waterlace Agenda Back-up - REVISED

		EXHIBIT A - Waterlace Backup

		EXHIBIT A - FC Abandonment

		Property Descriptions0001

		scan0001



		scan0001














COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Public Works / SPLOST Phil Mallon & Richard Newbern


Consideration of a request from the Town of Tyrone for Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax funding of a transportation scoping 


study along Tyrone-Palmetto Road, identified as SPLOST Project No. R-1.


Project R-1 is identified in the 2003 Transportation Plan as a road widening / reconstruction project from SR 74 to the Fayette / Coweta 


County Line.  The purpose "is to provide the necessary roadway capacity to accommodate traffic demands safely and efficiently".  A 


scoping study is recommended to identify specific project needs to meet the safety and efficiency goals and prepare concept-level cost 


estimates for design, right-of-way and construction.  The existing intersection of Palmetto Road, Arrowood Road and Swanson Road are 


of particular concern to Tyrone. 


 


Staff recommends $30,000 be budgeted for the scoping study. An Intergovernmental Agreement is being prepared. 


 


The Board of Commissioners heard a presentation on this topic during its February 2, 2011 Workshop meeting, and it was directed that 


this item be placed on the February 24th agenda for further consideration and possibly formal action. 


 


 


 


Motion to approve staff's recommendation to budget $30,000 for the funding of a transportation scoping study along Tyrone-Palmetto 


Road, known as SPLOST Project No. R-1, and authorization for the Chairman to execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with Tyrone 


upon approval by the County Attorney.


2004 Transportation SPLOST funds (321 category) would be used to fund this project.  


Yes Wednesday, February 2, 2011


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Old BusinessThursday, February 24, 2011







M:\Public Works\General Correspondence\Other Municipal Correspondence\Tyrone\2-24-2011 Tyrone R-1 IGA.doc 
 


INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
 
 


 THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”), made and 
entered into as of the 24th day of February, 2011, by and between FAYETTE COUNTY, 
GEORGIA (“County”), and the TOWN OF TYRONE (“Town”), both political subdivisions of 
the State of Georgia.  
 


W I T N E S S E T H: 
 
 WHEREAS, certain sections of Palmetto Road lying within the municipal boundaries 
of the Town have been identified by Town officials as a part of a transportation improvement 
project known as the Tyrone-Palmetto Road Project (“Project”), which extends from SR 74 
west to the Coweta County border; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the project is identified as Project R-1 in the County’s 2003 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan and is therefore an eligible project to be funded by 
SPLOST revenues; and 
 


WHEREAS, the transportation improvements proposed by the Town as defined by this 
Project are in the best interests of both the Town and the County; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Article IX, Section III, Paragraph I(a) of the Georgia Constitution 
authorizes, among other things, any county, municipality or other political subdivision of the 
State to contract, for a period not exceeding fifty years, with another county, municipality or 
political subdivision or with any other public agency, public corporation or public authority for 
joint services, for the provision of services, or for the provision or separate use of facilities or 
equipment, provided that such contract deals with activities, services or facilities which the 
contracting parties are authorized by law to undertake or to provide; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the County and the Town desire to enter into an agreement for the 
completion of a Scoping Study for the transportation improvement project known as the 
Tyrone-Palmetto Road Project, as more specifically set forth below. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises and undertakings as 
hereinafter set forth and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 
which are hereby acknowledged, the Town and the County DO HEREBY AGREE, as follows: 
 
1.  Incorporation of Recitals.  The foregoing recitals are true and correct and are made a part of 


this Agreement as if fully set forth herein. 
 
2.  Compliance with Regulations; Maintenance Responsibilities.   The Town shall perform all 


the work described herein in accordance with applicable county and state regulations 
 
3.  The County shall provide finding to the Town from SPLOST 321 Fund revenues in an 


amount not to exceed $30,000 for the completion of a transportation scoping study along 
Tyrone-Palmetto Road from SR 74 to the Coweta County Line.  The Town will be 
responsible for all costs associated with design and project management.  If the cost of the 
scoping study is less than $30,000, the County will be entitled to any such savings.  


 







Page 2  
Intergovernmental Agreement 
Tyrone-Palmetto Road Scoping Study 
 


M:\Public Works\General Correspondence\Other Municipal Correspondence\Tyrone\2-24-2011 Tyrone R-1 IGA.doc 


 
4.  Any additional funding obtained through grant funds shall reduce the amount of the 


County’s funding of the project except that the Town shall be entitled to 20% of any cost 
savings achieved through grants.   


 
5.  The Town agrees that it will complete the scoping study that is the subject of this 


Agreement.  The purpose of the study is to identify and prioritize operational improvements 
and/or widening required along Tyrone-Palmetto Road between SR 74 and Coweta County 
needed to accommodate future traffic demands safely and efficiently.  Of particular concern 
is the existing intersection of Arrowood Road, Swanson Road, and Tyrone-Palmetto Road. 
The study shall also include conceptual cost estimates and funding options.  Should the cost 
of the study exceed $30,000, the Town shall pay for any of these additional costs.   


 
6.  The County will pay its portion of the project costs as invoices are submitted during the 


project.  The County will pay all acceptable invoices within 30 days of receipt of the 
invoice.  


 
7.   Miscellaneous. 
 


a. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties 
hereto and all understandings, representations, agreements between them.  Each party 
warrants to the other that no agent, officer, employee, attorney or other representative 
of either has made any representation or statement, nor are there any agreements or 
understandings between or among any of the parties’ representatives, upon which any 
party relies that, are not expressed and set forth in writing herein. 


 
b. Further Documents.  The parties shall execute such other and further documents as 


may be deemed necessary by either party to fulfill the intent of the parties to this 
Agreement. 


 
c. Time of Essence.  Time is of the essence of each and every term, provision and 


covenant of this Agreement. 
 
d. Governing Law.  This Agreement is made and shall be construed under and in 


accordance with the laws of the State of Georgia. 
 
e. Captions.  All captions, headings, Section, and subsection numbers and letters and 


other reference numbers or letters are solely for the purpose of facilitating reference 
to this Agreement and shall not supplement, limit, or otherwise vary in any respect 
the text of this Agreement. 


 
f.  Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of 


which shall constitute an original and all of which together shall constitute one and 
the same instrument. 


 
 
 
 







Page 3  
Intergovernmental Agreement 
Tyrone-Palmetto Road Scoping Study 
 


M:\Public Works\General Correspondence\Other Municipal Correspondence\Tyrone\2-24-2011 Tyrone R-1 IGA.doc 


 
g. Severability.  This Agreement is intended to be performed in accordance with, and 


only to the extent permitted by, all applicable laws, ordinances, rules and regulations.  
If any provision of the Agreement, or the application thereof to any person or 
circumstance, shall, for any reason and to any extent be invalid or unenforceable, the 
remainder of this Agreement and the application of such provision to other persons or 
circumstances shall not be affected thereby but rather shall be enforced to the greatest 
extent permitted by law. 


 
h. Liability.  Each party shall bear liability only for the actions of its own employees, 


agents and officials in carrying out the obligations set forth in this Agreement.  The 
Town bears all liability for any claims whatsoever that arise out of its construction 
activities.   


 
i.  No Waiver.  No provision in the Agreement is intended to nor shall it be construed to 


in any way waive any immunities or protections provided to either the Town or the 
County by the Constitution or laws of the State of Georgia.   


 
j.  Supervision of Employees. It is understood by the parties that no employees, officers, 


agents or officials or either party shall be under or subject to the direction or control 
of the other party, its officers, employees, agents or officials as to any of the services 
provided pursuant to this Agreement.   


 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto, acting by and through their duly authorized 
officers, have caused this Agreement to be executed under seals as of the day and year first 
above written. 
 
 
 
ATTEST:      BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
       FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA 
 
 
__________________________________        
Clerk/Deputy Clerk     Herbert E. Frady, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST:      TOWN OF TYRONE, GEORGIA 
 
 
__________________________________        
Clerk       Don Rehwaldt, Mayor 
 
 





		Public Works- SPLOST Tyrone Project R-1 Agenda Request File.pdf

		Public Works- SPLOST Tyrone Project R-1 Backup - Revised






MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes
Board of Commissioners


January 27, 2011
 7:00 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette
County’s Website at  www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners”, then
“County Commission Meetings”, and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single
topic can be heard.


                       
The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Thursday, January 13, 2011, at 
7:00 p.m. in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue,
Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Herb Frady, Chairman
Robert Horgan, Vice Chairman
Steve Brown
Allen McCarty


Commissioner Absent: Lee Hearn


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk
_____________________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.  


Chairman Frady called the January 27, 2011 Board of Commissioners Meeting to Order.
Deputy Clerk Floyd Jones gave the Invocation.
Chairman Frady led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda.


Chairman Frady asked for Old Business Item 11 to be removed from the current agenda at Mr. Wimmer’s request, and
for the item to be placed on the Wednesday, February 2, 2011 agenda.  The Board consented to the Chairman’s request.


Commissioner Brown asked for an item to be placed under the Reports section of the agenda.  Chairman Frady replied
that Commissioner Brown’s issue was determined not to be a report but rather a rebuttal, and that a rebuttal was not a
part of the agenda.  Chairman Frady asked Commissioner Brown if he wanted to make a motion adding his topic to the
agenda.  Commissioner Brown responded that he was not informed that his request was not on the agenda.  Chairman
Frady replied that he was not informed about what would be discussed.  Commissioner Brown then stated he had three
items pertaining to the West Fayetteville Bypass that he wanted to bring up at the end of the meeting.  Chairman Frady







Board of Commissioners Minutes
January 27, 2011
Page 2


replied that it was not on the agenda as part of county business.  Commissioner Brown retorted that the West Fayetteville
Bypass is county business.  Chairman Frady replied that Commissioner Brown should place it on the agenda so that
the Board could be informed about what is going on at least 24 hours in advance.  Commissioner Brown replied that he
sent his request to Executive Assistant Carol Chandler in accordance to procedure, that he gave the notice and it was
properly filed.  Chairman Frady replied that it was on file, but it was determined that the issue was not an agenda item
because it was not county business that can be debated. Commissioner Brown insisted that he did not want to debate
the issues, but that he wanted to talk about three items related to the West Fayetteville Bypass, that he submitted his
items in accordance with County procedure, and that he was not notified by anyone that those items were not on the
agenda.  Chairman Frady explained that he notified Commissioner Brown before the meeting,  that he had made efforts
to find Commissioner Brown earlier in the day to inform him, and that he had left a message for him to call in order to
discuss the issue.  Commissioner Frady added that if Commissioner Brown wanted to put his items on another agenda
that would be fine, but they could not be discussed tonight since the items were not proper as a “report”.  Commissioner
Brown suggested he would be favorable to a motion to remove his items and place them under the Old Business section
of the Agenda.  Chairman Frady replied that could not be done since there was not a 24 hour advance notice.
Commissioner Brown repeated that his items were on the agenda, that they were submitted according to procedure two
weeks in advance.  Chairman Frady stated that this would not be discussed much further, that the items were not on
the Reports section of the agenda since they were taken off the agenda.  Commissioner Brown retorted that he was
concerned about censorship on the Board.  He explained that for the first two meetings the staff report section was gone
altogether, and that he asked where it was.  Chairman Frady informed Commissioner Brown that he was out of order
and that if he did not want to make a motion then the meeting would proceed.


Commissioner Brown moved to leave his items on the Commissioner’s Report section of the agenda because he
submitted his items according to the county’s procedures to the letter, submitted it to county personnel, and was not
informed of any alteration, movements, or amendments on that item that he placed on the agenda, by either staff or the
Chairman, until fifteen minutes before the meeting.  He said he considered the actions censorship, and he asked for the
items to be left on the agenda, and said that was his motion.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.  No further
discussion followed.


The motion to leave Commissioner Brown’s items on the agenda under the Reports Section failed in a 2-2-0 vote with
Commissioners Brown and McCarty voting in favor of the motion, and Chairman Frady and Vice Chairman Horgan voting
in opposition.  Commissioner Hearn was not present for the vote.


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:


1. The County’s auditing firm, Nichols, Cauley & Associates, LLC., will be presenting the results of the
Fiscal Year 2010 audit to the Board of Commissioners.


Assistant Finance Director Toni Jo Howard introduced Mr. William Sammons, a partner with the County’s
auditing firm Nichols, Cauley & Associates, LLC. to the Board.


Mr. Sammons detailed the financial aspects, policies, and practices subjected to the audit and he informed the
Board that the auditing firm found no problems.  He explained that his firm is qualified for this work and briefly
described the standards to which the firm must adhere.  He added that the auditing firm did not have any
problems with County management or staff.  He noted that this is a first year engagement between Fayette
County and his firm, and based on his experience there are not many first year engagements that worked as







Board of Commissioners Minutes
January 27, 2011
Page 3


smoothly as this audit did.  Mr. Sammons then discussed the findings in further detail and concluded that
Fayette County is “in pretty good shape considering what you see in going on out there in the state [of
Georgia]”.


Commmissioner Brown asked about how other local governments are trending and what could be expected
next year.  Mr. Sammons replied that the property tax digest is continuing to erode so tax collections will be on
the forefront of this consideration.  He concluded that while it is difficult to predict the future economic climate,
he personally thought the nation was on the back end of the recession and was coming out of it.  A copy of the
request and auditor’s presentation, identified as “Attachment 1", follow these minutes and are made an official
part hereof.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


Chairman Frady reminded the audience that  some unfortunate events occurred at the last Commissioners meeting
during public comment, and he instructed all in attendance not to participate in name calling for either the staff, for
individual Board members, or anyone else in the audience since the Board would not tolerate such actions


David Barlow: Mr. David Barlow, a resident of Tyrone, informed the Board that when he spoke at the January 1,2011
meeting during Public Comment, he allowed his passion for Fayette County’s future to get in the way of his
professionalism.  He acknowledged that his remarks about County Attorney Scott Bennett were inappropriate, and he
apologized to Mr. Bennett and the Commissioners.  He added that his zeal for the County’s future is real, and that he
will continue to strive to be an intrical part of its success.  Chairman Frady thanked Mr. Barlow for his remarks and
agreed with Mr. Barlow about having zeal for Fayette County.


Donald Fowler: Mr. Donald Fowler, a resident of Fayetteville, spoke against the construction of the West Fayetteville
Bypass which was recently renamed “Veterans Parkway”.  He stated that the bypass’s new name is an insult to veterans
throughout the county as it is the most controversial road in Fayette County’s history.  He said the bypass has caused
heartaches and headaches for Fayette’s residents, and that it causes the residents to have less trust in the government.
He added that the bypass is viewed as unwanted spending of taxpayers’ money without reasonable justification.  He
explained that Tillman Road was going to be bulldozed and that trees that are older than World War II veterans would
be cut down, and that it was an insult to connect veterans to that unnecessary destruction.  He concluded with remarks
about the dangers at the intersection of Sandy Creek Road and the West Fayetteville Bypass by speaking about the stop
sign that had been “wiped out” a number of times at that intersection.


Steve Smithfield: Mr. Steve Smithfield, a resident of Fayetteville, reminded the Board of his resolution to follow up on
unanswered questions about open government.  He noted that he did not receive an adequate answer from the County
or Chairman Frady in response to an email sent to the Board earlier in January.  Mr. Smithfield then read the email he
sent to Chairman Frady and to the Board .  He closed his remarks by saying there was an appearance, due to the lack
of public records, that one person “directed the shifting of millions of taxpayer dollars”, and he asked Chairman Frady
to respond to the email and to “clear the air”.  A copy of Mr. Smithfield’s letter to the Board, which he read in public
comment, identified as “Attachment 2", follows these minute and is made an official part hereof.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
January 27, 2011
Page 4


Bob Ross: Mr. Bob Ross, a resident of Peachtree City, thanked Commissioner Horgan for his comments in the Fayette


Daily News, dated on January 22, 2011, concerning the possible reconsideration of Resolution No. 2010-22 which was
passed on December 9, 2010.  He then presented a letter with his comments about his concerns about the West
Fayetteville Bypass to the Board members and he read his comments for the public record.  A copy of Mr. Ross’s letter
to the Board, which he read in public comment, identified as “Attachment 3", follows these minutes and is made an
official part hereof.


Ray Wyatt: Mr. Ray Wyatt, a resident of Peachtree City, spoke in opposition to the West Fayetteville Bypass.  He stated
that the 2004 SPLOST referendum passed with a narrow margin in 2004 when Fayette’s economy was much better, and
he said the narrow margin indicated that the SPLOST was fairly unpopular back in those days.  He asked, based on his
research, when the Board’s focus moved from the East Fayetteville Bypass, to the West Fayetteville Bypass, and he
hinted that the change began with the election of two commissioners.  He added that the voters would never have voted
for the bypasses if they knew that property would be confiscated.  He suggested that the Board should meet in a retreat,
decide to end the West Fayetteville Bypass, admit a mistake, and say “times are different”.  He concluded that he wanted
five independent thinkers on the Board, and called for the Board to end its 3-2 voting.  He concluded his remarks by
asking for transparency from the government, for the government to do the right thing, and for the Commissioners to not
assume they are elite and that the people are happy with them just because they won an election.


Ginga Smithfield: Mrs. Ginga Smithfield, a resident of Fayetteville, gave copies of the October 28, 2003 minutes of a
joint meeting discussing the Transportation Plan Update to the Board.  She then read comments regarding her findings,
spoke in opposition to the West Fayetteville Bypass, and asked when the Board’s priorities changed from the East
Fayetteville Bypass to the West Fayetteville Bypass.  A copy of Mrs. Smithfield’s letter and supplemental information,
which she read in public comment, identified as “Attachment 4", follow these minutes and are made an official part
hereof.


Carol Galimore: Ms. Carol Galimore, a resident of Fayetteville, informed the Board that she lives on Tillman Road, a
quiet, gravel road that will be made into Phase II of the West Fayetteville Bypass.  She spoke of her family’s history in
the vicinity of Tillman and Eastin Roads, about the quality of life she family and her neighbors enjoy, the sacrifices made
to live on their land, and the wildlife in the area.  She stated that all of that would be destroyed by construction of the
West Fayetteville Bypass.  She continued saying it was insulting to name the West Fayetteville Bypass “Veterans
Parkway”, and she told the Commissioners that address changes had already been sent to a financial company without
her knowledge.  Ms. Galimore explained that she and her neighbors do not appreciate being threatened by five
Commissioners who were supposed to represent them, that it was uncomfortable but necessary to fight for their lives,
 wildlife and trees, and that the people are waking up and realizing that being complacent in Fayette County is no longer
an option.  She closed her remarks saying Fayette County’s politicians must understand they have created a new
environment of distrust and disgust with local government.


Betty Jo Morris: Mrs. Betty Jo Morris, a resident of Harp Road, spoke against the West Fayetteville Bypass.  She told
of how she and her husband searched throughout Fayette County looking for small acreage to which to build their home
and raise their children.  She recalled that in 1975 they found a 10-acre tract of land located on Redwine Road, and they
cleared the land with swing blades.  She said on Thanksgiving Day 1975, her family broke ground on the property, and
they ate Thanksgiving dinner on planks. She told of how they moved to the property in 1976, and seven years later her
husband became ill with Alzheimer’s disease at age fifty.  She said he was sick for 16 years, that for the last five years
of his life he required around the clock assistance, and that he passed away 11 years ago. She added that during his
last two years of life, her mother contracted Alzheimer’s and  was moved into their home where she died.  Later, her
daughter passed away with cancer.  She told the Board that her land now has a small memorial garden to her husband,
and a beautiful memory garden for her daughter. She said that she works hours on her land in organic gardens, that she







Board of Commissioners Minutes
January 27, 2011
Page 5


raises her own vegetables, and that the wildlife in the area are her pets.  She noted that her land also has one of the
largest oak trees in the State of Georgia. She said that the Board may call the road “Veterans Parkway” but that the
citizens knew it was the “Road to Nowhere”. She concluded that she is now 74 years old and has lived on the land for
35 years.


Tom Halpin: Mr. Tom Halpin, a resident of Fayetteville, noted that of all the issues being presented he saw the main
problem with the Commissioners was a lack of transparency concerning how issues are presented to the residents of
Fayette County.  He said the message received by the residents is “Just show up and we will see what is going on in
our meetings”, and he noted that is not the way to conduct county business.  He said citizens need to know what is going
to happen in the meetings, they need time to form opinions, and then have the ability to come and speak to the issues.
He explained that certain topics have been voted on by the Board that had no input from the public and with no one able
to talk about it, particularly the renaming of the West Fayetteville Bypass to “Veterans Parkway”.  He said this type of
practice occurs again and again in Fayette County.  He continued that if an emergency meeting needs to be called to
accept a grant, then something is wrong in county operations since grants just do not happen.  He then spoke about his
opposition to the West Fayetteville Bypass, and about the repeated message that constructing it was the “best bang for
the buck”.  He told the Board that he conducted his own research, and could not verify that statement since he could not
find comparison documents for the East Fayetteville Bypass.  He noted that finding information on the county’s website
is difficult since important documents are buried and a person would need to know where to look.  He closed by
reiterating his concern for the Board and county government to be more transparent.


David Hall: Mr. David Hall, a resident of Peachtree City, said it was obvious people in Fayette County are angry over
various issues.  He told the Board that government gets its authority from the American people.  He spoke about the
problems at the federal government as it is bankrupting the nation and destroying the quality of life of the common
citizen.  He continued that there are many problems in life around the world, and that the people have more than enough
problems without millions of tax dollars in Fayette County being spent on the West Fayetteville Bypass.  He pointed out
that crime in Fayette County is increasing, cited the incident at the PeachMac store in Peachtree City, and asked if the
West Fayetteville Bypass would extend to Union City where those criminals fled.  He said the Board is not working the
way it was designated to do, and that he was tired of the complete dismissal and disregard of the will of the American
people. He closed saying he sees the following for the county if things continue as they are: 1) the commissioners will
be peacefully replaced in upcoming elections or 2) the Commissioners will begin listening to the voters.  


Denise Ogino: Ms. Denise Ogino, a resident of Fayetteville, said she had not planned to speak, but her heart would not
let her keep silence. She told the Board that she had lived too long in Fayette County without getting involved in local
politics, but she has finally decided to get involved after learning of some discussions from the commissioners that made
it to the public.  She said she is proud to have worked to remove the last two commissioners from office, and that she
is watching all five commissioners.  She hoped that the commissioners would work together to plan the best course of
action for the people, and she thought if the Board would work together it could form a great team.  She said it was sad
to hear people laugh at the beginning of the meeting and for other people to walk out.  She called on Chairman Frady
to apologize to Commissioner Brown if in fact Commissioner Brown was correct.  She called on Commissioner Brown
to apologize to Chairman Frady if in fact Chairman Frady was correct.  She then spoke to Chairman Frady, telling him
that he had seemingly censored information to the citizens who have taken the time to come to the meetings.  She said
that she will not stay away from Commission meetings any longer since “there is much going on that needs to be taken
care of”.  She said the citizens are taking notice, and hopefully they will reelect each Commissioner as long as they
choose to work with the people.  She asked  for the beginning of this meeting to be well publicized so that others who
cannot attend commission meetings will know what is going on.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
January 27, 2011
Page 6


Dennis Chase: Mr. Dennis Chase, a resident of Fayetteville, spoke to the Board and said he reviewed the Fayette
County Land Use Plan.  He pointed out that the Land Use Plan has goals and proposals to protect the county’s natural
areas, stream corridors, and green spaces.  He continued that the West Fayetteville Bypass and the East Fayetteville
Bypass were now under consideration, and that the West Bypass would disrupt Whitewater Creek and that the East
Bypass would disrupt Morning Creek.  He suggested that both bypasses could have alternatives that would completely
avoid all of the natural areas thereby limiting the environmental impact, and that he was at a loss to understand why the
County would violate its own Land Use Plan.  He closed by saying he is a Vietnam veteran, that he spent a year in that
country, and that he is offended that the West Fayetteville Bypass is now called “Veterans Parkway”.  He said if the
Board felt the need to honor Fayette’s veterans, he could assure it that a great number of veterans would get together
and provide help in doing so.  He said naming the West Fayetteville Bypass “Veterans Parkway” was one of the worst
things the County could do for its veterans, and he asked the Board to reconsider that idea.  


CONSENT AGENDA:


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve Consent Agenda Items 2-10.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.
No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


2. Approval of staff’s request to advertise Proposal #P741 for the purchase of a Computer Aided Dispatch
(CAD) System for use by the County’s consolidated Emergency Communications Center.  A copy of the
request, identified at “Attachment 5", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


3. Authorization for the Chairman to execute documents allowing the readings from a restraint control
module (black box) to be taken from a Sheriff’s Office vehicle involved in an accident.  A copy of the
request, identified ast “Attachment 6", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


4. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to amend the Sheriff’s State Confiscated Revenue Technical
Services Account by $21.78 to recognize abandoned monies required to be used for law enforcement
enhancement.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 7", follows these minutes and is made
an official part hereof.


5. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to amend the Overtime Budget for the Criminal Investigations
Division by $10,836.91 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various Federal
Agencies.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 8", follows these minutes and is made an
official part hereof.


6. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to amend the Field Operations Division FY 2011 Safety Supply
Budget Account by $810.00 to recognize donations received from Fayette County citizens for the
training, supplies and purchase of a replacement canine officer.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment 9", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


7. Approval of staff’s recommendation to adjust the county’s mileage expense reimbursement rate from
41 cents per mile to 41.82 cents per mile, effective January 1, 2011, in accordance with the County’s
established Travel Policy.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 10", follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof.







Action Agenda
January 27, 2011
Page Number 7


8. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award annual Bid #767 Water Distribution Parts to six companies
which were the low bidders on items used by the Water System for water distribution system
installation and repair, in an aggregate budgeted amount not to exceed $295,182.  A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 11", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


9. Approval of staff’s request to allow Fayetteville Main Street to insert an information flyer in the County’s
water bills mailed from the middle of February through the middle of March, and from the middle of June
through the middle of July.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 12", follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof.


10. Approval of the January 5, 2011 Board of Commissioners Minutes and the January 13, 2011 Board of
Commissioners Minutes.


OLD BUSINESS:


11. Mr. David Wimmer would like to provide input concerning the proposed East Fayetteville Bypass
Project.


This item was removed from the agenda, and was placed on the February 2, 2011 Workshop Agenda.  A copy
of the request, identified as “Attachment 13", follows these minutes and is made an offical part hereof.


NEW BUSINESS:


12. Discussion of staff’s recommendation to approve Amendment No. 3 to the Fayette County Employee
Health Insurance Plan to clarify the level of benefit regarding Participating Providers, Routine Well Care
procedures, and Durable Medical Equipment.


Assistant Director of Human Resources Lewis Patterson informed the Board that Amendment 3 addressed
some proposed changes to the employees’ health benefit plan in the areas of Participating Providers, Routine
Wellcare, and Durable Medical Equipment.  He explained that during the County’s transition from a fully-insured
health insurance plan to a self-insured health insurance plan, the county identified some items in these three
areas that staff felt warranted this amendment.  He introduced Ms. Jackie Turner, representing Pacific General,
who spoke about the need for the proposed changes. 


Commissioner Brown asked if any additional cost would be accrued due to the proposed changes.  Ms. Turner
replied that over the next four months, using very conservative estimates, the additional cost to the County
would be, at most, $27,000.


Commissioner Horgan asked if any other changes would be forthcoming.  Ms. Turner answered that she hoped
not, but reminded the Board that June 1, 2011 was just around the corner.  County Administrator Jack Krakeel
added that the federal healthcare regulationspassed by the federal government would start becoming effective
for Fayette County when with the change of health insurance plans beginning June 1, 2011.  He then briefly
explained the ramifications of the upcoming changes.  Ms. Turner informed the Board that Pacific General
would be consulting with the Human Resources Department and the Finance Department, and that a report
would be brought to the Board prior to June 1, 2011.







Action Agenda
January 27, 2011
Page Number 8


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve Amendment 3 to the Fayette County Employee Health Insurance Plan
to clarify the level of benefit regarding Participating Providers, Routine Well Care, and Durable Medical
Equipment.  Commissioner Brown seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed 4-0. A
copy of the request and Attachment 3, identified as “Attachment 14", follows these minutes and is made an
official part hereof.


REPORTS


No report was given.


ADJOURNMENT:


Chairman Frady announced there was no other business being brought before the Board, and he declared the meeting
adjourned.


County Administrator Jack Krakeel requested the Board take a vote on adjournment.


Chairman Frady moved to adjourn the January 27, 2011 Board of Commissioners meeting.  Commissioner Horgan
seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed 3-1 with Commissioner Brown voting in opposition.


___________________________________                               __________________________________________
Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk                      Herbert E. Frady, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 24th day of February, 2011.


___________________________________
Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Engineering Phil Mallon, Carlos Christian


Approval of an Ordinance establishing speed limits for Veteans Parkway, portions of which were formerly segments of Lester Road, 


Tillman Road, Sandy Creek Road and Heritage Farm Lane.


Phase I of the West Fayetteville Bypass (a.k.a. Veterans Parkway) has been in full operation since November 28, 2010.   Speed limits for 


the majority of this new road network have been posted but not approved by the Board of commissioners for the enforcement thereof by 


the Sheriffs Office.   Staff in coordination with the Sheriffs Office would like to recommend the following speed limit postings: 


 


1.   Lester Road from Jehovah's Witness church to SR 54 - 45mph 


2.   Heritage Farm Lane from its intersection with Huiet Road to Veterans Parkway - 25mph 


3.   Veterans Parkway from SR 54 to the former Tillman Road intersection with Sandy Creek Rd - 45mph 


4.   Veterans Parkway (formerly Tillman Rd) from sandy creek Rd. northerly to the sharp westerly bend - 25mph 


      (this section of road is currently gravel and will be reposted once improved) 


5.   South Sandy Creek Road from Veterans Parkway southeasterly to SR 54 - 45mph


Staff is requesting approval from the Board of Commissioners to post and have enforced the recommended speed limits along the West 


Fayetteville Bypass (a.k.a. Veterans Parkway & Lester road), along a portion of former Tillman Road (a.k.a. Veterans Parkway), along 


South Sandy Creek Road and the extended segment of Heritage Farm Lane as shown on Exhibit A.


No Funding is required.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


ConsentFebruary 24, 2011









		Public Works- SPLOST- Veteran...peed Limit Agenda Request File.pdf

		Public Works- SPLOST- Veterans Pkwy Speed Limit Backup






Minutes
Board of Commissioners


February 2, 2011
 3: 30P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette
County’s Website at  www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners”, then
“County Commission Meetings”, and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single
topic can be heard.


                       
The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Wednesday, February 2, 2011, at
3:30 p.m. in the Commissioners Conference Room, Suite 100 of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140
Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Herb Frady, Chairman
Robert Horgan, Vice Chairman
Steve Brown
Lee Hearn
Allen McCarty


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
________________________________________________________________________________________________


Because of the number of people attending this meeting, it was decided at 3:30 p.m. to move the meeting from the
Commissioners’ conference room to the public meeting room.


Chairman Frady called the meeting to order.


Acceptance of Agenda: Commissioner Horgan made a motion to approve the agenda as presented.  Commissioner
Hearn seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.  


OLD BUSINESS:
1. Reconsideration of the County’s participation in a Federal program for the reimbursement of health care


expenses incurred by County employees eligible for the post-retirement insurance benefit:


After a brief discussion, Chairman Frady recommended that this item be removed to a future meeting to allow additional
time because this issue is now entwined in the National Healthcare Act.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment
No. 1", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  Commissioner McCarty made a motion to remove this
item to a future meeting. Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.



http://www.fayettecountyga.gov





Board of Commissioners Minutes


February 2, 2011


Page 2


2. David Wimmer will provide input regarding the proposed East Fayetteville Bypass Project:


David Wimmer provided the Board with input regarding the proposed East Fayetteville Bypass Project. A copy of the
request and his handout, identified as “Attachment No. 2", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.
Commissioner Brown asked staff to prepare a GIS overlay for the map presented by Mr. Wimmer.  


3. Discussion of an appointment to the Board of Elections:


Commissioner Hearn remarked that the Board needed to make a decision on this item.  He said the Board appreciated
Marilyn Watts serving since her term had expired on January 31, 2010.  He asked that this item be placed on the next
meeting agenda and names submitted for consideration at that time.  Chairman Frady said the Board had already
received one name for consideration and if there were any other nominees, the Board would consider all of these at the
next meeting.  


Commissioner Brown questioned if this position on the Board of Elections had to be advertised and staff responded no,
it did not need to be advertised.  


It was the consensus of the Board to place this item on the February 10  Board of Commissioners Agenda for action.th


A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 3", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


4. Further discussion of a request from Peachtree City concerning proposed transportation projects at
Crosstown Road and Peachtree Parkway and the Gateway Bridge Multi-Use Path Project:


City Engineer Dave Borkowski and Mayor Don Haddix discussed these transportation projects with the Board.  A copy
of the request, backup and presentation, identified as “Attachment No. 4", follow these minutes and are made an official
part hereof. 


After some discussion regarding both of these projects, Commissioner Horgan said he would prefer Peachtree City
Council making a determination as to what the citizens of Peachtree City would prefer.  Mayor Haddix remarked that an
improved intersection with no traffic light was preferred by the Peachtree City Council.  City Engineer Dave Borkowski
said he would take this information back to the Peachtree City Council and get a vote from them as to which option was
preferred and then bring this information back to the Commission. He said they would also provide the County with a
cost breakdown for these projects. County Administrator Jack Krakeel said this Board would need to make a
determination on which projects that are left to be funded from the S.P.L.O.S.T. and the extent that the Board would like
them funded.  Commissioner Brown said the County had delayed some of the projects which resulted in the loss of
matching funds and also increased costs.  Mr. Krakeel suggested this item be added to the Board’s Retreat Agenda to
discuss making some final decisions regarding allocation of financial balances that are currently in the S.P.L.O.S.T.


There was a consensus of the Board to add this item to the Board’s Retreat Agenda for further discussion.  


5. Further discussion of the East Fayetteville Bypass (SPLOST Project No. R-8) and its scope, status and
alignment options:


Public Works Director Phil Mallon and Consulting Engineer David Jaeger discussed this item with the Board.  A copy
of the request and presentation, identified as “Attachment No. 5", follow these minutes and are made an official part
hereof.  Mr. Mallon remarked on some of the pros and cons of the two or three different alignments that were mentioned
to the Board in January.  He said staff wanted to look at the Northern terminus in more detail as well as the funding.







Board of Commissioners Minutes


February 2, 2011


Page 3


Commissioner Brown said he would like staff to present a GIS map of this area at the Board’s retreat and Mr. Mallon
replied he would be glad to do so.  Mr. Mallon and  Mr. Jaeger reviewed design options and projected costs. After further
discussion, there was a consensus of the Board to add this item to the Board’s Retreat Agenda for further discussion.


NEW BUSINESS:
6. Update on the proposed Interchange Modification Report (IMR) for I-85 and S.R. 74.


Public Works Director Phil Mallon updated the Board on the proposed Interchange Modification Report (IMR) for I-85
and S.R. 74.  A copy of the request and backup, identified as “Attachment No. 6", follow these minutes and are made
an official part hereof.  He remarked that Fayette County had agreed to participate in an Interchange Modification Report
along with the South Fulton Community Improvement District, Fairburn and Peachtree City.  He said they were ready
to move forward with a Request for Proposal after receiving approval from G.D.O.T.   He said once the consultant was
selected and starts working and billing the project, the County would need to start contributing its portion of the $40,000.


Commissioner Brown interjected that he was part of the original plan for this project when he was Mayor of Peachtree
City.  He said he did not like the plans at all and felt this did nothing for Fayette County.  He said these plans really
looked good for Fairburn.  He said there was nothing in this plan for Fayette County. He said all this would do would be
to widen the ramps giving a little more length and capacity.  


Chairman Frady asked if this was supposed to move traffic faster and Mr. Mallon replied yes, that would be the benefit
to citizens to get on and off the interstate faster.  Chairman Frady said there were 33,000 vehicles per day in that area.
He felt this project was worth something if it helped get citizens on the highway faster.  


Commissioner Hearn commented on slide 25 that indicated the one cloverleaf that would help the traffic coming South
on I-85 in the afternoons.  He said this would be a right turn onto Southbound S.R. 74.  He felt this would be much better
than what was currently happening with a left turn and the wait at the light.  He said he respectfully disagreed with
Commissioner Brown’s comment that there wasn’t anything for the Fayette County commuters.  He said he felt there
was something for the Fayette County commuters especially when there are two right turns instead of a left turn. 


Chairman Frady commented about the high volume of traffic backed up all the way down the highway trying to get on
the interstate and he felt this improvement would mean a lot to Fayette County residents


Commissioner Brown said he could comment from personal experience that he and Fairburn City Manager Jim Williams
and Jay Knight who has a large development in that area had met with Fulton County’s D.O.T. representative and they
had shown him the collection of bumper parts, blown out headlights and skid marks.  He said they asked the D.O.T.
representative why nothing had been done on this situation.  He said that resulted in getting the two lane project which
was free of charge because D.O.T. was so embarrassed about this situation.  He commented on the cloverleaf and said
there was not near the capacity on the cloverleaf as there was on this off shoot expanded ramp.  He said the problem
was that the majority of the p.m. drive time traffic was going to be on the cloverleaf and not going into the City of
Fairburn.  He said he has driven this roadway for the last 11 ½ years and was aware of what was going to occur.  He
said there was no capacity which would result in stalling traffic on the cloverleaf backing it up onto I-85, then traffic would
come to a traffic light on the northbound off ramp.  He said this would result in the same backing up of traffic in the
roadway which is just exactly what a few individuals had fought for in getting that removed.  He said he would defy
anyone to go out and get a meter and count traffic and where it was going.  He said there was a reason for the two left
hand lanes and one right hand lane and that was because all of the traffic was going into Fayette County.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes


February 2, 2011


Page 4


Mr. Mallon said this was a big study in terms of dollars and scope and staff would have the opportunity to relay these
concerns in upcoming meetings on this project.  


Commissioner Brown said with the 900,000 square feet of commercial shopping center, which was a conservative
estimate, being opened up on the Fayette County side going Northbound on S.R. 74, there was no capacity.  He said
he just did not see any benefit.  He said he agreed with Chairman Frady about the volume of the traffic but he felt this
plan would just not benefit Fayette County.  He said if there was another discussion he would like to attend that
discussion and would appreciate the dates and times so that he could attend and represent his constituents on behalf
of whatever funding Fayette County would be contributing.  


Chairman Frady questioned whether Commissioner Brown could attend those meetings and Commissioner Brown
responded that he certainly could attend the meetings and represent his constituents of Fayette County.  Commissioner
Brown asked staff to notify him of any dates or times for any meetings so that he could attend.


7. Consideration of request from Town of Tyrone for Road Department to provide necessary equipment
and labor for drainage and paving improvements to 1,700 feet of Valleywood Road (from Senoia Road
to stream):


Tyrone Town Manager Richard Newbern discussed this item with the Board.  A copy of the request and backup,
identified as “Attachment No. 7", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  He said this request follows
the Town’s request for assistance with the drainage on Valleywood Road.  He said this request was approved by the
County approximately one year ago.  He said currently the Town was asking for County assistance with paving
specifically labor and equipment for drainage and paving one third of a mile of Valleywood Road.  He pointed out that
the Town of Tyrone had already secured right of way and incurred that expense and would also provide the materials.
He said Mallett Consulting  had also provided engineering drawings to the Fayette County Public Works Department 


Public Works Director Phil Mallon remarked that he had received a copy of the draft plans.  He said it was in the Road
Department’s capability to handle this request and it has been included in the 2011 work plan as a line item.  


Commissioner Hearn said he would like to know the impact on the schedule and the work program for the Road
Department.


Commissioner Brown clarified that the Board had already approved this project but there had been some length added
to the road going from 1,400 to 1,700 feet.  Mr. Krakeel added that there were also significant drainage improvements.


Mr. Krakeel said that historically the Board had operated that it would provide to its municipalities labor and equipment
on road projects whether they were paving projects or road improvement projects.    


Chairman Frady asked if staff had cost figures for this project and Mr. Mallon replied that he did not have cost figures
for labor and equipment.


County Administrator Jack Krakeel remarked that the County historically had provided personnel for this kind of road
work 


There was a consensus of the Board for staff to provide cost estimates for this project and the estimated impact on other
projects and place this item on the Board of Commissioners’  February 24  Agenda for further discussion.th







Board of Commissioners Minutes


February 2, 2011


Page 5


8. Consideration of a request from Town of Tyrone for Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax funding
of a transportation scoping study along Tyrone-Palmetto Road (SPLOST Project No. R-1)


Public Works Director Phil Mallon and Tyrone Town Manager Richard Newbern discussed this item with the Board.  A
copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 8", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  Mr.
Newbern remarked that there were several intersections that would be affected by the Tyrone-Palmetto Road scoping
study and the improvements.  He said the Town would like this to be the first step towards entering into this project in
order to realistically determine the scope of the project, the problems with the roads and specifically what points and
priorities could be set for Tyrone-Palmetto Road.  He said the Town of Tyrone considers this a priority.  


Commissioner Brown expressed concern with the possibility of increased speed of vehicles traveling on this road if road
improvements were made.  He said there were already vehicles from Peachtree City and Senoia speeding on this road
using it as a short cut.  He asked Mr. Newbern if the Town of Tyrone had come up with ways to mitigate the speed in
that area.    


Mr. Newbern said the possibility of a roundabout was being reviewed for Palmetto Road.  He said this would substantially
slow the traffic down.  He noted that this would be one element of the scoping study.  


County Administrator Jack Krakeel pointed out that the amount of funding being requested for this project was $30,000.


Mr. Mallon said staff would like to proceed with drafting an Intergovernmental Agreement to bring before the Board at
a Thursday night meeting for consideration.  


There was a consensus of the Board to place this on the Board of Commissioners February 24  Agenda for furtherth


discussion.  


9. Consideration of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Code of Ordinances regarding Chapter
3 Alcoholic Beverages:


Director of Community Development Pete Frisina discussed this item with the Board related to distance requirements
for daycare centers.  A copy of the request and backup, identified as “Attachment No. 9", follow these minutes and are
made an official part hereof.  He pointed out that a lot of communities have included daycare in the list of things that need
a certain distance requirement from places having an alcohol license.  He said the current County Code did not include
any distance requirement from daycare centers.  He said he would like to place this item on the consent agenda for the
February 10  Board of Commissioners meeting.  th


Commissioner Brown said he would like to have the distance requirement expanded to include public schools as well
and suggested 500 feet.  


County Attorney Scott Bennett said if revisions were going to be made, there were other changes in the Code that would
need to be made for clarification.  Mr. Frisina said staff needed to review the entire ordinance and then come back to
the Board later this year with revisions.  


Mr. Frisina said he would like to have this particular ordinance listed on the next agenda for consideration and the Board
agreed.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes


February 2, 2011


Page 6


There was a consensus of the Board that this item be placed on the consent agenda for the Board of Commissioners’
February 10  Agenda.  th


10. Discussion of the County’s Travel Policy as it relates to the reimbursement rates for expenses incurred
while traveling on official County business:


County Administrator Jack Krakeel and Chief Finance Officer Mary Holland discussed this item with the Board.  A copy
of the request and backup, identified as “Attachment No. 10", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof
Mr. Krakeel remarked that a few years ago the Board had changed the travel policy with respect to mileage
reimbursement to be a percentage factor of the Federal reimbursement which was 82%.  Mr. Krakeel asked if the Board
was interested in 100% reimbursement of the I.R.S. rate that was established every year as well as whether there would
be any modifications to the expense reimbursement essentially changing the methodology from a per meal
reimbursement to a daily per diem.  


Commissioner Brown asked if the projected budget impact was known and Mr. Krakeel said he would be glad to provide
the Board with a financial analysis showing the financial impact on the budget.  
 
11. Consideration of a request from the new owner of the Hollingsworth House to use County property


adjacent to the Hollingsworth House for special events:


County Administrator Jack Krakeel asked for the Board’s consideration for a request that he had received from the new
owner of the Hollingsworth House to use County property adjacent to the Hollingsworth House for special events.  A copy
of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 11", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof. He remarked
that there was a parcel of property directly adjacent to the parking lot behind the Hollingsworth House.  He said this
property has historically been used by the master gardeners for their master gardener program.  He noted that the
master gardeners have relocated to a parcel of property located on New Hope Road.  He said he had explained to the
gentleman about problems that might be associated with using the property.  He said as an alternative the owner
inquired about purchasing or leasing the property for purposes of landscaping it and possibly placing a gazebo on it to
use for special events.  He remarked that he had spoken with Director of Extension Services Craig Gross who stated
there were plans for creating a junior master gardener program primarily for the planting of herbs which would run from
April through October.   


Commissioner Horgan remarked that he was not in favor of this request.
   
Commissioner McCarty asked if there could be a per use lease with the owner.  Mr. Krakeel replied that the problem
would occur if the property was being used by the junior gardener program, it would be rendered essentially useless for
the property owner’s purpose and intent which was to have a gazebo and be able to landscape it with sod , rose bushes
and so forth to facilitate primarily weddings.  


Commissioner Brown said he could empathize with the gentleman’s position but he did not agree with it and was against
it.  


Chairman Frady agreed that the Board was not in favor of this request and County Administrator Jack Krakeel said he
would advise the owner of the Hollingsworth House of the Board’s decision.  


REPORTS
None.







Board of Commissioners Minutes


February 2, 2011


Page 7


ADJOURNMENT: Commissioner Horgan made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:10 p.m.  Commissioner Hearn
seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.


___________________________________                               __________________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk                      Herbert E. Frady, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 24  day of February, 2011.th


___________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Public Works Phil Mallon & Richard Newbern


Consideration of a request from the Town of Tyrone for the County Road Department to provide necessary equipment and labor for 


drainage and paving improvements to 1,700 feet of Valleywood Road from Senoia Road to the stream. 


Valleywood Road is a gravel road owned and maintained by the Town of Tyrone.  It requires significant maintenance throughout the year 


and is occasionally impassible due to overland flow from an adjacent pond. 


 


The Town of Tyrone first requested assistance for this project in the fall of 2009 (see letter dated October 19, 2009).  The County agreed 


to provide labor and equipment but was unable to perform the necessary design / engineering work for the project.  Tyrone has since 


hired a consultant to develop plans for the project.  As part of the plan development process, the scope of work  has been increased from 


1,200 to 1,700 feet. 


 


The Road Department is familiar with this project and has incorporated it into the Department's 2011 Work Plan.  A detailed project 


schedule will be developed once the plans are complete.  The County's anticipated cost in terms of equipment and labor is $194,000 


($137,000 for equipment and $57,000 for labor).  This estimate is based on a four-month construction schedule.   


 


This item was considered the December 10, 2010 Board of Commissioners meeting, and discussed at the February 2, 2011 Board of 


Commissioners Workshop.  The Board directed this item to be placed on the February 24, 2011 agenda for further consideration.


Motion authorizing the Chairman to sign an intergovernmental agreement between Fayette County and the Town of Tyrone permitting the 


Fayette Road Department to provide necessary equipment and labor for drainage and paving improvements to 1,700 feet of Valleywood 


Road, from Senoia Road to the stream.


Indirect funding is required in terms of County labor and equipment.  All materials are to be provided by the Town of Tyrone.


Yes Wednesday, February 2, 2011


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Old BusinessThursday, February 24, 2011







M:\Public Works\General Correspondence\Other Municipal Correspondence\Tyrone\2-24-2011 Tyrone Vallleywood IGA.doc 


INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
 
 


 THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”), made and 
entered into as of the 24th day of February, 2011, by and between FAYETTE COUNTY, 
GEORGIA (“County”), and the TOWN OF TYRONE (“Town”), both political subdivisions of 
the State of Georgia.  
 


W I T N E S S E T H: 
 
 WHEREAS, certain sections of Valleywood Road lying within the municipal 
boundaries of the Town are in need of improvements and paving; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the improvement and paving of such sections of Valleywood Road is in 
the best interest of both the Town and County; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Article IX, Section III, Paragraph I(a) of the Georgia Constitution 
authorizes, among other things, any county, municipality or other political subdivision of the 
State to contract, for a period not exceeding fifty years, with another county, municipality or 
political subdivision or with any other public agency, public corporation or public authority for 
joint services, for the provision of services, or for the provision or separate use of facilities or 
equipment, provided that such contract deals with activities, services or facilities which the 
contracting parties are authorized by law to undertake or to provide; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the County and the Town desire to enter into an agreement for the 
improvements and paving of certain sections of Valleywood Road, as more specifically set 
forth below. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises and undertakings as 
hereinafter set forth and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 
which are hereby acknowledged, the Town and the County DO HEREBY AGREE, as follows: 
 
1.  Incorporation of Recitals.  The foregoing recitals are true and correct and are made a part of 


this Agreement as if fully set forth herein. 
 
2.  Within twelve (12) months of the full execution of this Agreement and satisfactory 


resolution of any environmental concerns associated with the project, the County shall 
undertake to perform the grading, drainage and paving improvements for approximately 
1,700 ft along Valleywood Road.  These improvements are specified in more detail on the 
project’s Construction and Right-of-Way Plans prepared by Mallett Consulting, Inc.  The 
County shall provide all necessary labor, equipment and materials as the County deems 
necessary to perform such work, except for the items noted below in paragraph 5.  The 
Town shall provide all surveying and staking required for the project and the acquisition of 
any additional right-of-way if necessary.  The Town shall also obtain and ensure 
compliance with all permits applicable for the project.   


 
 
 
 
 







Page 2  
Intergovernmental Agreement 
Valleywood Road 
 


M:\Public Works\General Correspondence\Other Municipal Correspondence\Tyrone\2-24-2011 Tyrone Vallleywood IGA.doc 


3.  The Town shall reimburse the County for the actual costs of all materials necessary to 
complete the work described in paragraph 2 above.  Payment shall be made within 30 days 
of receipt of invoice by the Town.  In order for the Town to track and maintain the project 
budget, the County shall receive written authorization from the Town prior to all material 
purchases.   


 
4. The County shall be reimbursed by the Town for any Contractors that are hired by the 


County to account for unanticipated work or expenses.  The Town shall approve any work 
prior to the County issuing a notice or proceed.  


 
5. The Town shall be responsible for providing and installing all soil erosion and 


sedimentation control measures required over the course of the project, as well as providing 
inspections and project documentation that may be required by applicable permits.   


 
6.  Compliance with Regulations; Maintenance Responsibilities.  The County shall perform all 


the work described herein in accordance with applicable county and state regulations.  The 
Town shall cooperate with the County in all respects necessary for the completion of the 
work described in this Agreement.  Other than the work expressly set forth in this 
Agreement, nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed so as to require the 
County to be obligated to maintain any portions of the roads described herein within the 
boundaries of the Town.   


 
7.   Miscellaneous. 
 


a. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties 
hereto and all understandings, representations, agreements between them.  Each party 
warrants to the other that no agent, officer, employee, attorney or other representative 
of either has made any representation or statement, nor are there any agreements or 
understandings between or among any of the parties’ representatives, upon which any 
party relies that, are not expressed and set forth in writing herein. 


 
b. Further Documents.  The parties shall execute such other and further documents as 


may be deemed necessary by either party to fulfill the intent of the parties to this 
Agreement. 


 
c. Time of Essence.  Time is of the essence of each and every term, provision and 


covenant of this Agreement. 
 
d. Governing Law.  This Agreement is made and shall be construed under and in 


accordance with the laws of the State of Georgia. 
 
e. Captions.  All captions, headings, Section, and subsection numbers and letters and 


other reference numbers or letters are solely for the purpose of facilitating reference 
to this Agreement and shall not supplement, limit, or otherwise vary in any respect 
the text of this Agreement. 


 







Page 3  
Intergovernmental Agreement 
Valleywood Road 
 


M:\Public Works\General Correspondence\Other Municipal Correspondence\Tyrone\2-24-2011 Tyrone Vallleywood IGA.doc 


f.  Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of 
which shall constitute an original and all of which together shall constitute one and 
the same instrument. 


 
g. Severability.  This Agreement is intended to be performed in accordance with, and 


only to the extent permitted by, all applicable laws, ordinances, rules and regulations.  
If any provision of the Agreement, or the application thereof to any person or 
circumstance, shall, for any reason and to any extent be invalid or unenforceable, the 
remainder of this Agreement and the application of such provision to other persons or 
circumstances shall not be affected thereby but rather shall be enforced to the greatest 
extent permitted by law. 


 
h. Liability.  Each party shall bear liability only for the actions of its own employees, 


agents and officials in carrying out the obligations set forth in this Agreement.  The 
Town bears all liability for any claims whatsoever that arise out of its construction 
activities.   


 
i.  No Waiver.  No provision in the Agreement is intended to nor shall it be construed to 


in any way waive any immunities or protections provided to either the Town or the 
County by the Constitution or laws of the State of Georgia.   


 
j.  Supervision of Employees. It is understood by the parties that no employees, officers, 


agents or officials or either party shall be under or subject to the direction or control 
of the other party, its officers, employees, agents or officials as to any of the services 
provided pursuant to this Agreement.   


 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto, acting by and through their duly authorized 
officers, have caused this Agreement to be executed under seals as of the day and year first 
above written. 
 
 
ATTEST:      BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
       FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA 
 
 
__________________________________        
Clerk/Deputy Clerk     Herbert E. Frady, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST:      TOWN OF TYRONE, GEORGIA 
 
 
__________________________________        
Clerk       Don Rehwaldt, Mayor 
 





		Public Works- Valleywood Road Agenda Request File.pdf

		Public Works- Valleywood Road Backup - Revised






AgendaAgendaAgendaAgenda
Board of Commissioners


February 24, 2011
 7:00 P.M.


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.  


Acceptance of Agenda.


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:


1. Recognition of members of the Starr’s Mill High School Panthers Football
Team who won the State Region III AAAA Championship in high school
football.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT AGENDA:


2. Approval of a request from the Sheriff’s Department for permission to dispose
of the 1971 Bell Helicopter purchased with Federal Seizure Funds which is no
longer of service to the County.


3. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to amend the Overtime Budget for the
Criminal Investigations Division by $1,836.50 for reimbursement for
employees assigned to work with various Federal Agencies.


4. Approval of staff’s request to grant a right-of-way easement to Georgia Power
along State Route 74 South from Paschall Road to U.S. Post (Fayette
County) Distribution Line, for the purpose of installing and maintaining two
anchors, guy poles, and wires.


5. Approval of staff’s request for authorization to apply for an additional grant of
$5,000 from the Council of Juvenile Court Judges of Georgia for providing
community alternatives to juvenile incarceration.


6. Approval of staff’s recommendation to declare seventeen Mitel 4001
telephones and fifty Mitel power adapters as unserviceable surplus property,
and to authorize staff to sell these items by utilizing the GovDeals internet
web site.


7. Approval of an Ordinance establishing speed limits for Veterans Parkway,
portions of which were formerly segments of Lester Road, Tillman Road,
Sandy Creek Road and Heritage Farm Lane.


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Herb Frady, Chairman


Robert Horgan, Vice Chairman
Steve Brown
Lee Hearn


Allen McCarty


i


STAFF
Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney


Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
2nd and 4th Thursday each month 7:00 pm


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200
Fax: 770.305.5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov







Agenda
February 24, 2011
Page Number 2


8. Approval of Resolution No. 2011-05 abandoning and trading public road right-of-way of old Lester Road to
Reynolds Development & Management Group for additional right-of-way needed along Lester Road from
property within the Waterlace Subdivision.


9. Approval of staff’s request for authorization of an FY 2011 budget amendment of $1,200 in revenue and
expenditures accounts to fund the continuation of a youth program used by Juvenile Supervision personnel.


10. Approval of a request from the Fayette County Civitan Club for a Proclamation of Appreciation designating
February 25, 2011 as “Clergy Appreciation Day”.


11. Approval of amendments to County Policy No. 100.03 which provides guidance for the development of agendas
for County Commission meetings.


12. Approval of amendments to County Policy No. 100.05 which provides guidance for the development and/or
amendment of county codes, ordinances, rules or regulations and policies, including the introduction of new
initiatives.


13. Approval of the February 2, 2011 Board of Commissioners Workshop Minutes.


OLD BUSINESS:


14. Further consideration of an appointment to the Board of Elections.


15. Consideration of a request from the Town of Tyrone for Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax funding of a
transportation scoping study along Tyrone-Palmetto Road, identified as SPLOST Project No. R-1.


16. Consideration of a request from theTown of Tyrone for the County Road Department to provide necessary
equipment and labor for drainage and paving improvements to 1,700 feet of Valleywood Road from Senoia
Road to the stream.


17. Consideration of staff’s recommended scope, alignment and funding strategy for Special Purpose Local Option
Sales Tax (SPLOST) Project No. R-8, known as the East Fayetteville Bypass.


18. Consideration of staff’s request that the Board of Commissioners establish the Budget Calendar and Policy for
Fiscal Year 2012 which begins July 1, 2011 and ends June 30, 2012.


NEW BUSINESS:


19. Consideration of staff’s request for authorization to proceed with having a Certified Rebuild performed on a
Caterpillar D6H Dozer belonging to the Road Department at a cost estimated at $184,324; and a request that
the funding come from the County’s Contingency Fund.


20. Consideration of adoption of the January 27, 2011 Board of Commissioners meeting minutes.  Commissioner
Hearn was not present for this meeting.







Agenda
February 24, 2011
Page Number 3


REPORTS:


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS


COMMISSIONERS REPORTS


ADJOURNMENT








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Road/Fleet Andy Adams/Bill Lackey


Consideration of staff's request for authorization to proceed with having a Certified Rebuild performed on a Caterpillar D6H belonging to 


the Road Department at a cost estimated at $184,324; and a request that the funding come from the County's Contingency Fund.


The Road Department Caterpillar D6H Dozer (Ser # 4RC1261) was taken to Yancey Bros. for repair/replacement of the track adjusters 


and track links which was estimated to cost $13,016.68.  After disassembling the unit for repairs it was discovered that the machine 


needed extensive undercarriage work.  The cost to bring this machine back to a safe and reliable working condition is now estimated at 


$37,631.04.  This unit is scheduled for replacement in the Road Department CIP for FY2011.  The replacement cost of a new Caterpillar 


D6T would run in the area of $288,000.00.  Caterpillar offers a Certified Rebuild program which comes with a new serial number and new 


machine (3 Year 5,000 Hour) warranty.  The cost for a Certified Rebuild on this machine is estimated to be $184,324.00.  In lieu of 


replacing this equipment with a new D6T, we are recommending that this unit undergo the Caterpillar Certified Rebuild program which 


would be a savings of $103,676.00.  Based on historical use, the County should get another 20 years of service from this machine after 


the Certified Rebuild. 


 


This unit is currently in use at the Landfill and will be utilized by the Road Department on future projects.


Motion to approve staff's request for authorization to allow Yancey to perform a Certified Rebuild on the CAT D6H (Serial # 04RC01261) 


and to transfer $184,324. from the Contingency Fund to cover the  cost.


Funding for the rebuild would need to come from the County's Contingency Account in the amount of $184,324.00.


Yes 2/11/11 - Retreat


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Old BusinessThursday, February 24, 2011







Caterpillar Certified Rebuild Program 
 
The Caterpillar Certified Rebuild Program offers a like-new machine with a like-
new warranty and a new serial number, all at a fraction of the cost of a 
comparable new machine.  


 


D9N before Caterpillar Certified Rebuild 


 


D9N after Caterpillar Certified Rebuild 


The program starts with a complete machine inspection. Then the machine is 
completely disassembled and rebuilt from the ground up to include all Caterpillar 
product updates. More than 350 tests and inspections (plus the automatic 







replacement of more than 7,000 parts) ensure the same high level of quality as a 
new Caterpillar machine.  
 
The CCR Program Includes The Following: 


• Inspection/Evaluation - The condition of the machine is thoroughly 
inspected. This includes SOS Fluid Analysis, inspecting attachments, and 
reviewing maintenance and service records.  


• Disassembly - The machine is completely disassembled down to the 
basic machine frame. All parts are carefully inspected and measured 
against the Caterpillar Parts Reusability Guidelines. Certain parts 
(including hoses, belts, seals, gaskets, bearings, knobs, wiring, switches, 
and gauges) are always replaced with new parts.  


• Reconditioning - Frames are examined, straightened, reinforced and 
welded when necessary. Worn linkage pins and shaft bearings are 
replaced and hydraulic systems are brought back to original levels of 
performance and reliability.  


• Engineering Updates - Certain engineering improvements and updates 
may have been made since original manufacturing of the machine. Many 
of these improvements will be incorporated into the machine when it is 
reassembled.  


• Engine/Transmission Tests - Engine, transmission, and torque converter 
are completely disassembled, inspected, reconditioned, and updated to 
Caterpillar Certified Rebuild Standards. Each component is thoroughly 
bench tested before installation in the machine.  


• Reassembly - Critical clearances and pressure settings are all maintained 
and recorded.  


• Performance Testing - All critical systems are tested to verify that they 
meet stringent rebuild specifications. All tests are periodically audited by 
Caterpillar to ensure the finished product meets Caterpillar standards.  


• Repainting - The entire machine is painted and new identifying graphics 
are applied resulting in a new looking machine.  


• New Serial Number - A new serial number identifies the machine and 
certifies that is has completed the rebuild process. The rebuilt machine 
carries a like-new machine warranty.  


• Customer Evaluation - The rebuild process is complete when the 
customers are satisfied with the reliability, productivity, and availability of 
the machine as it operates in their working environment.  


 







 


 


 


 


FAYETTE CTY ROAD DEPT/FLEET MAINTENANCE


Estimate 
115 MCDONOUGH ROAD


FAYETTEVILLE, 30215 


CUSTOMER NO. CONTACT PHONE NO. FAX NO. EMAIL


907648 MR BILL LACKEY 770.320.6014 bill.lackey@fayettecountyga.gov


ESTIMATE NO. P.O. NO. DATE WORK ORDER NO.


D6H CCR REBUILD Feb 07, 2011


MAKE MODEL SERIAL NO. UNIT NO. HOURS


AA D6H 04RC01261 6242


SEGMENT:  01 CATERPILLAR CERTIFIED REBUILD (CCR) 
 
We are pleased to offer the following Caterpillar Certified Rebuild for your D6H. Yancey Brothers 
considers the rebuild process to be very thorough and when complete, will return a unit with like-new 
performance and value. These machines will be backed by an extended warranty.


Qty Item No Description Unit /Disc Price Ext Price


Parts


1 PARTS NEEDED TO PERFORM CCR $86,208.00 $86,208.00


Total Parts $86,208.00


Labor


LABOR NEEDED TO PERFORM CCR  $103,116.00


Total Labor $103,116.00


Miscellaneous


1 YANCEY PARTS AND SERVICE CREDIT (APPLIED ON 
WORKORDER)


($5,000.00) ($5,000.00)


Total Miscellaneous ($5,000.00)


Segment 01 Total $184,324.00


TOTAL ESTIMATE $184,324.00


 


� These prices are for the specific repairs listed only for those repairs.Prices do not include state and local taxes, plus 
E.P.D. supplies/ environmental and disposal charges of 5% of labor not to exceed $300.00. Yancey Bros. Co. 
standard warranty is 6 months on parts and 90 days on labor. 


 


ESTIMATED REPAIR TIME:  from start date


"The signature is an authorization to proceed with the required repair work as described within the quote". 


Issued PO#___________________, Authorized Name __________________________Please Print 


Date___/___/____(dd,mm,yy). 


Any questions? Please call Jason Ellis at 404-427-0192. Signature


Page 1 of 1Parts & Service Quoter


2/7/2011http://bizapps/PSQuoter/default.asp?SID=%7B45644A66%2D69E8%2D4606%2DBFC0%...







Date: 01/21/11


Customer Name: Fayette CTY Work Order


Account # 907648 Customer Agent
Customer Phone # Customer P.O. #: Meter Reading
Customer Fax #:  Overtime Authorized   YES    NO
Make: CAT Model D6H Ser #: 4RC1261 Unit to Arrive  
Date/Time Called In  Faxed Date/Time Sent  
Estimated completion date:  Parts Orders:  NEXT DAY AIR   or   REGULAR


Guaranteed Parts and Labor RDI- Repair Determination Inspection


Guaranteed Labor/ Estimated Parts XX Estimate- Firm price can be given after RDI


We at Yancey Brothers Company are pleased to submit the following proposal:


Seg DESCRIPTION OF WORK PARTS $ LABOR $ Other $
This is in addition to the undercarriage quote $8,358.70 $2,456.95  


 Fan belts need replaced $125.76 $198.00
Transmission line leaking $118.91 $396.00
Fuel leaks at injector lines, fuel filter housing,and govenor $1,160.27 $594.00
coolant lines leaking $313.65 $495.00
Repair Hyd Leak at enviromental pulg on Hyd Tank $237.92 $198.00
Remove and Install Roller Frames and Equalizer Bar $1,553.52 $1,485.00
Weld bore 3 holes in E-bar $2,550.00


 weld bore center hole machine frame $1,386.00
 remove and install engine oil pan to machine main frame $300.00 $594.00
 Remove Bottom guards and clean inside of machine $100.00 $594.00
 Rebaearing pivot shaft (shafts included if needed) $7,528.82 $792.00


Blade float not working  $3,169.29 $792.00
 Remove and install blade tilt cylinder (bypassing) $50.00 $198.00
 Reseal tilt cylinder (reseal only) $275.00 $475.00
 Repair Horn, hour meter and back alarm and dash lights to work $391.25 $594.00
 
 


 
$23,683.09 $13,797.95 $0.00


Quote good for 30 days Grand Total Page 1 Total
$37,631.04


Environmental/Supplies Charge $150.00
Additional Comments:  
ESTIMAT ONLY FIRM PRICE AFTER DISASEMBLY 
 


THANK YOU FOR YOUR CONTINUED BUSINESS.
Price does not include shipping and handling. These prices are for the specific repairs listed only for those repairs.
Prices do not include state and local taxes, plus E.P.D. supplies/ environmental and disposal charges
of 4% Max $150.00.  Yancey Bros. Co. standard warranty is 6 months on parts and 90 day on labor.
I hereby authorize repair work to be performed along with necessary parts and material.  You and your employees may operate this machine for the purpose of testing, inspection and
delivery at my own risk.  An expressed mechanics lien is acknowledged on this machine to secure the amount of the repair thereto.  Yancey Bros. Co. cannot be held responsible for loss or 
damage to the machine while under its control.  I acknowledge that I am the legal owner, or authorized representative of the owner and hereby grant a secured interest in the unit for the 
 amount of the repairs until payment is made.


I HAVE READ AND AGREED TO THE ABOVE 


 
Customer Signature Date Yancey Bros. Co. Representative







FAYETTE CTY ROAD DEPT/FLEET
MAINTENANCE Estimate115 MCDONOUGH ROAD
FAYETTEVILLE, 30215
CUSTOMER NO. CONTACT PHONE NO. FAX NO. EMAIL


907648 MR PETER
PETRO 770.461.3142 770.719.5596 ppetro@fayettecountyga.gov


ESTIMATE NO. P.O. NO. DATE WORK ORDER NO.
D6H Links Jan 03, 2011 0A81576


MAKE MODEL SERIAL NO. UNIT NO. HOURS
AA D6H 04RC01261 4707


SEGMENT: 01 R & I LINKS


Qty Item No Description Unit/Disc Price Ext Price


Parts


2 6I-9668 LINK A $3,840.56 $7,681.11


304 6V-1792 BOLT $1.76 $535.04


304 1S-1860 NUT $0.90 $273.60


8 9S-1838 BOLT-TRACK $3.21 $25.68


1 MISC HARDWARE $175.00 $175.00


Total Parts $8,690.43
Labor


074-4150 WASH UNDERCARRIAGE $118.50


010-4170 R & I TRACKS $474.00


010-4172 R & I SHOES $948.00


Total Labor $1,540.50


Segment 01 Total $10,230.93


SEGMENT: 02 R & I RESEAL TRACK ADJUSTERS


Qty Item No Description Unit/Disc Price Ext Price


Parts


2 6K-6307 SEAL-O-RING $2.27 $4.54


2 6V-8142 SEAL $52.96 $105.92


2 1908609 VALVE FILL $22.86 $45.72


2 2S-5926 VALVE-RELIEF $10.18 $20.36


2 2J-6274 SEAL-O-RING $0.98 $1.96


1 MISC OIL & HARDWARE $125.00 $125.00


Total Parts $303.50
Labor


FAYETTE CTY ROAD DEPT/FLEET MAINTENANCE D6H Links Page 1







010-4157 R & I TRACK ADJUSTERS $296.25


020-4157 RESEAL TRACK ADUSTERS $316.00


Total Labor $612.25


Segment 02 Total $915.75


SEGMENT: 03 REWORK ROLLER FRAMES


Qty Item No Description Unit/Disc Price Ext Price


Labor


REWORK ROLLER FRAMES $1,870.00


Total Labor $1,870.00


Segment 03 Total $1,870.00


TOTAL ESTIMATE $13,016.68


These prices are for the specific repairs listed only for those repairs.Prices do not include state and local taxes, plus E.P.D.
supplies/ environmental and disposal charges of 5% of labor not to exceed $300.00. Yancey Bros. Co. standard warranty is 6
months on parts and 90 days on labor.


ESTIMATED REPAIR TIME: from start date
"The signature is an authorization to proceed with the required repair work as described within the quote".


Issued PO# _____________________, Authorized Name ________________________________________ Please Print


Date ____ / ____ / ________.
Any questions? Please call Dan Peter at 404-787-7202. Signature


FAYETTE CTY ROAD DEPT/FLEET MAINTENANCE D6H Links Page 2





		Road- Caterpillar Agenda Request File.pdf

		Road- Caterpillar Backup

		1- Complete Rebuild.pdf

		Caterpillar Certified Rebuild Program



		2- CCR REBUILD ESTMATE 2 7 11

		3- Quote Fayette Cnty D6H 4RC1261

		Sheet1



		4- Quote for D6H link replacement








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


County Commissioners Board of Commissioners


Approval of a request from  the Fayette County Civitan Club  for a Proclamation of Appreciation designating February 25, 2011 as "Clergy 


Appreciation Day".


Mr. Charles Ballard, Chaplain for the Fayette County Civitan Club has asked for a local proclamation in keeping with a project of Civitan 


International which commemorates clergy of all denominations and which springs from an event in 1943 when four military chaplains, 


upon the sinking of the USS Dorchester, shed their life jackets to save four others, and thereby  perished. 


 


Members of the Civitan Club are not available to attend the meeting because they have conflicts with one of their own events but have 


asked that the County consider approving the Proclamation on their behalf.


Adopt Proclamation as a part of the Consent Agenda.


No funding required.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, February 24, 2011









		Commissioners- Civitan Proclamation Agenda Request File.pdf

		Commissioners- Civitan Proclamation Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff's Office Captain Michelle Walker, if needed


Approval of a request from the Sheriff's Department for permission to dispose of the 1971 Bell Helicopter purchased with Federal Seizure 


Funds which is no longer of service to the County.


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office is requesting to dispose (sell/trade) of one 1971 Bell OH-58C Helicopter which has numerous high 


timed components and has outlived its usefulness with the Sheriff's Office.  This aircraft was purchased with Federal Seizure Funds and 


any proceeds from the sale/trade of this aircraft must be placed into the originating funds to be used for law enforcement purposes.   


Approval of Sheriff Hannah's decision to dispose of this aircraft.


No funding is required for this request.


No


No


Yes


No


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, February 24, 2011








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Commissioners Board of Commissioners


Further consideration of an appointment to the Board of Elections.  


The Board of Elections is made up of three persons. 


 


One appointee is nominated by the Democratic Party; 


One appointee is nominated by the Republican Party; 


One position is appointed by the Governing Authority (Board of Commissioners). 


 


The term for the seat appointed by the Board of Commissioners expired on January 31, 2010. However, the incumbent member has 


continued to fulfill the duties of that position. 


 


This item was discussed at the County Commission meeting on February 10. Two nominations were submitted. Lee Hearn nominated 


Addison Lester and Steve Brown nominated Marilyn Watts. This item was tabled until Feb. 24 in order to give all Commissioners time to 


review information about each candidate. 


Make an appointment to the Board of Elections.


Not applicable.


Yes Thursday, February 10, 2011


No


Yes


No


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Old BusinessThursday, February 24, 2011








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff's Office Captain Michelle Walker, if needed


Approval of the Sheriff's Office request to amend the Overtime Budget for the Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigations 
Division by $1,836.50 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various Federal Agencies.


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigations Division receives monies for reimbursement of overtime funds from various 
federal programs for personnel assigned to work investigations in cooperation with these agencies.


Authorization from the Board of Commissioners to amend the Overtime Budget Account for the Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal 
Investigations Division (10030321-511300) by $1,836.50 which has been received from various federal programs for the 2010-2011 
Fiscal Year.  This would revise the Overtime Regular Budget Account to $147,213.04.


No funding is required for this request.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, February 24, 2011








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


County Commissioners Board of Commissioners


Approval of amendments to County Policy No. 100.03 which provides guidance for the development of the agenda for County 


Commission Meetings. 


In recent weeks, there has been some confusion among Board members in the interpretation of certain procedures used to develop and 


manage agendas, how new ideas/initiatives are introduced, and other issues related to how Board Meetings are conducted. 


 


At the Board's Annual Planning Retreat, the Board discussed these issues and wish to modify existing policies to clarify the issues in 


question. 


 


A copy of the original Policy No. 100.03 and a draft of the proposed amendment Policy No. 100.03 are included hereafter.  


 


Motion to adopt amended Policy No. 100.03 which will replace the original policy.


No funding required.


Yes Friday, February 11, 2011


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, February 24, 2011











fjones

Draft







fjones

Draft







AgendaAgendaAgendaAgenda
Board of Commissioners


, 2011


 7:00 P.M.


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.  


Acceptance of Agenda.


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:


PUBLIC HEARING:


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT AGENDA:


OLD BUSINESS:


NEW BUSINESS:


REPORTS:


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS


COMMISSIONERS REPORTS


ADJOURNMENT


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS


Herb Frady, Chairman
Robert Horgan, Vice Chairman


Steve Brown
Lee Hearn


Allen McCarty


i


STAFF


Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney


Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION


Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES


2nd and 4th Thursday each month 7:00 pm


i


COMMISSION OFFICE


Administrative Complex
Suite 100


140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200
Fax: 770.305.5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov



fjones

Typewritten Text

(Agenda Format used for Thursday Night Meetings)







Workshop AgendaWorkshop AgendaWorkshop AgendaWorkshop Agenda


Board of Commissioners


, 2011


 3:30 P.M.


Call to Order.


Acceptance of Agenda.


OLD BUSINESS:


NEW BUSINESS:


REPORTS:


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS


COMMISSIONERS REPORTS


ADJOURNMENT


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS


Herb Frady, Chairman
Robert Horgan, Vice Chairman


Steve Brown
Lee Hearn


Allen McCarty


i


STAFF


Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney


Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION


Commissioners Conference Room
Suite 100


Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES


1st Wednesday each month at 3:30 p.m.


i


COMMISSION OFFICE


Administrative Complex
Suite 100


140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200
Fax: 770.305.5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov



fjones

Typewritten Text

(Agenda Form used for Wednesday Workshop Meetings)





		Commissioners- Policy 100.03 ...pment Agenda Request File.pdf

		Commissioners- Policy 100.03 Agenda Development Backup-1

		SKMBT_C25211021814570

		Commissioners- Policy 100.03 Agenda Development Backup-3

		Commissioners- Policy 100.03 Agenda Development Backup-4










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


County Commissioners Board of Commissioners


Approval of amendments to County Policy No. 100.05 which provides guidance for the development and/or amendment of county codes, 


ordinances, rules or regulations and polices, including the introduction of new initiatives. 


In recent weeks, there has been some confusion among Board members in the interpretation of certain procedures used to develop and 


manage agendas, how new ideas/initiatives are introduced, and other issues related to how Board Meetings are conducted. 


 


At the Board's Annual Planning Retreat, the Board discussed these issues and wish to modify existing policies to clarify the issues in 


question. 


 


A copy of the original Policy No. 100.05 and a draft of the proposed amendment Policy No. 100.05 are included hereafter.  


 


Motion to adopt amended Policy No. 100.05 which will replace the original policy.


No funding required.


Yes Friday, February 11, 2011


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, February 24, 2011















fjones

Draft







fjones

Draft





		Commissioners- Policy 100.05 ...tives Agenda Request File.pdf

		Commissioners- Policy 100.05 New Initiatives Backup-1

		Commissioners- Policy 100.05 New Initiatives Backup-2



